
 

Town of Brookhaven 
 

Industrial Development Agency 
 

MEETING AGENDA 
 

Wednesday, August 17, 2022 
 

1. ROLL CALL 
 

2. MINUTES 
 

July 19, 2022 
 

3. CFO’S REPORT 
 

Actual vs. Budget Report – June 30, 2022 
Timely Payments 
PILOTS 

 
4. APPLICATIONS 

 
Medford Logistics, LLC 
Medford Gardens, LLC 
Segme Brookhaven, LLC 
925 Waverly / Visiontron Subtenant US Carpet 
Holtsville Industrial Subtenant Hotgen Health, Inc. 

 
5. RESOLUTIONS 

 
G4 18197, LLC 
Islandaire  
EB Holtsville 
925 Waverly / Visiontron Subtenant US Carpet 
Holtsville Industrial Subtenant Hotgen Health, Inc. 
Slate of Officers  
Governance, Audit & Finance Committees 
Longevity Policy 
Health & Other Insurance 
Paid Time Off Management 
Paid Time Off Non-Management 
Hybrid Meetings 
Ronk Hub Condemnation Determinations & Findings 

 
6. CEO’S REPORT 

 
Macedo Construction 
Board Member 
Board Assessments 
September 15 Breakfast Meeting 
September Meeting Date 
Construction Wage Policy Letter 
Office Renovation 
Sunrise Wind 
Community Development Corporation Annual Luncheon Sponsorship Request 

 
7. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 
The next IDA meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, September 27, 2022. 





















 

 

TOWN OF BROOKHAVEN 

INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

MEETING MINUTES 

JULY 19, 2022 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Frederick C. Braun, III 
    Martin Callahan 
    Lenore Paprocky 
    Gary Pollakusky 
 
EXCUSED MEMBERS: Felix J. Grucci, Jr. 
    Ann-Marie Scheidt 
    Frank C. Trotta 
 
ALSO PRESENT:  Lisa M. G. Mulligan, Chief Executive Officer 
    Lori LaPonte, Chief Financial Officer 
    Annette Eaderesto, Counsel 
    William F. Weir, Nixon Peabody, LLP 
    Howard Gross, Weinberg, Gross & Pergament (via Zoom) 
    Jocelyn Linse, Executive Assistant 
    Amy Illardo, Administrative Assistant 
    John LaMura 
 
Chairman Braun opened the IDA meeting at 12:51 P.M. on Tuesday, July 19, 2022 in the Media 

Room, and virtually, on the Second Floor of Brookhaven Town Hall, One Independence Hill, 

Farmingville, New York.  A quorum was present. 

 

MEETING MINUTES OF JUNE 8, 2022 

The motion to approve these Minutes as presented was made by Mr. Pollakusky, seconded by 

Mr. Callahan and unanimously approved. 

 

CFO’S REPORT 

Ms. LaPonte presented the Budget vs. Actual Report for the period ending May 31, 2022.  A 

sales tax extension fee was received and the normal expenses were noted.  All contractual 

payments have been made timely.  All PILOT payments have been received except for a late 

payment fee; if this is not paid, the Board may consider defaulting the project.   

 



 

2 
 

 

The motion to accept the report was made by Ms. Paprocky and seconded by Mr. Pollakusky.  

All voted in favor. 

 

FOURGEN-H – UPDATED APPLICATION & FINAL AUTHORIZING RESOLUTION 

An updated application was included in the meeting packets for this .92-megawatt fuel cell 

power generation plant proposed to be constructed at 586 Union Avenue in Holtsville.  Project 

costs are now $5.44 million, and the applicant is requesting a 25-year PILOT and sales tax 

exemption which is permitted under the Uniform Tax Exemption Policy (UTEP).  A public 

hearing was held this morning with no comment received.  The cost benefit analysis using the 

new CBA program was included in the meeting packets.     

 

The motion to accept the updated application was made by Mr. Callahan, seconded by Mr. 

Pollakusky and unanimously approved. 

 

The motion to approve the final authorizing resolution was made by Mr. Pollakusky and 

seconded by Ms. Paprocky.  All voted in favor. 

 

FOURGEN-S – UPDATED APPLICATION & FINAL AUTHORIZING RESOLUTION 

The updated application for this 1.38-megawatt fuel cell power generation facility to be located 

at 19 Belle Meade Road in East Setauket was included in the meeting packets.  Project costs 

have increased to $8.16 million, and the applicant is requesting a sales tax exemption and a 25-

year PILOT.  A public hearing was held this morning; comments were included in the meeting 

packets for the members to review, along with the cost benefit analysis.   

 

The motion to accept the updated application was made by Mr. Pollakusky, seconded by Ms. 

Paprocky and unanimously approved. 

 

The motion to approve the final authorizing resolution was made by Mr. Pollakusky and 

seconded by Mr. Callahan.  All voted in favor. 

 



 

3 
 

GREYBARN PATCHOGUE / R SQUARED – APPLICATION  

The application, along with an addendum, cover letter and economic and fiscal impact analysis 

were included in the meeting packets.  This project consists of 91 one- and two-bedroom 

apartment units at the former Mediterranean Manor site in East Patchogue which is part of the 

Town of Brookhaven East Patchogue Incentive Overlay District.  As required by our UTEP, 10% 

of units will be set aside for affordable housing and 10% will be set aside for workforce housing.  

Suffolk County also required a certain percentage be allocated for people with disabilities.  This 

$46.7 million project has requested exemptions from mortgage recording tax and sales tax as 

well as a 15-year PILOT.  A PILOT study will be conducted as this is a market rate project.  Mr. 

Braun noted that the financials provided are not sufficient; counsel for the project will arrange 

for review of more detailed company financials prior to further actions. 

 

The motion to accept the application was made by Mr. Callahan, seconded by Mr. Pollakusky 

and unanimously approved. 

 

BLSF, LLC – APPLICATION  

This application is for 16,000 solar modules for an 8.64 million-megawatt solar installation that 

will generate 12.36 million kilowatt hours of energy, enough to power approximately 5,000 

homes.  The installation will be situated on 30 acres of the capped Brookhaven Landfill at a cost 

of approximately $12.2 million.  The Applicant is seeking exemptions from mortgage recording 

taxes, sales tax and a 30-year PILOT.  There is a power purchase agreement in place.  Ms. 

Eaderesto noted that this project has been in development for several years and is part of turning 

the landfill into an energy park.   

 

The motion to accept this application was made by Ms. Paprocky and seconded by Mr. 

Pollakusky.  All voted in favor. 

 

PECONIC RIVER ENERGY STORAGE DBA NORTH STREET ENERGY STORAGE – 

APPLICATION  

This application is for a 150-megawatt Battery Energy Storage System (BESS) on 4.4 acres on 

Weeks Avenue in Manorville.  The project is expected to cost approximately $159 million and 



 

4 
 

will create a .5 full-time equivalent position.  Exemptions from mortgage recording taxes, sales 

tax and a 20-year PILOT have been requested.   

 

The motion to accept the application was made by Mr. Pollakusky, seconded by Mr. Callahan 

and unanimously approved. 

 

YAPHANK ENERGY STORAGE, LLC – APPLICATION 

This BESS system will generate 77 megawatts of power at the Shirley Industrial Park.  The 

project is expected to cost approximately $108 million.  Exemptions from mortgage recording 

taxes, sales tax and a 20-year PILOT have been requested.   

 

The motion to accept the application was made by Mr. Callahan and seconded by Ms. Paprocky.  

All voted in favor. 

 

AMERICAN ORGANIC ENERGY – UPDATED APPLICATION & FINAL 

AUTHORIZING RESOLUTION 

The updated application alters the ownership structure; Vigliotti Holdings will have ownership 

with Veridi Energy of AOE Holdings, AOE Holdings is still the owner of the project.  Mr. Weir 

noted that this is the last step until the project can close. 

 

The motion to accept the updated application was made by Ms. Paprocky, seconded by Mr. 

Pollakusky and unanimously approved. 

 

The motion to approve the final authorizing resolution was made by Mr. Braun and seconded by 

Mr. Pollakusky.  All voted in favor. 

 

PARTHENON / ACROPOLIS – RESOLUTION 

Parthenon is closing on a Small Business Administration loan that requires IDA approval and the 

IDA’s participation in a subordination agreement.  Mr. Gross explained that the bank requested 

to have the right to cure any default on behalf of Parthenon.   

 



 

5 
 

The motion to approve this request was made by Mr. Callahan and seconded by Mr. Pollakusky.  

It was approved with Mr. Braun noting that he is a chairman of one of the SBA 504 loan 

committees but does not recall this request coming before him.  Ms. Eaderesto advised that this 

is not a conflict of interest. 

 

INTERSTATE MECHANICAL CADCAM SUBTENANT REQUEST 

CADCAM, a subtenant in the Interstate Mechanical facility, has requested to rent an additional 

325 square feet of space.  The lease for this subtenant was extended at the last meeting. 

 

The motion to amend the resolution from last month to increase the square footage by 325 square 

feet was made by Mr. Pollakusky, seconded by Ms. Paprocky and unanimously approved. 

 

ISLANDAIRE – REFINANCING 

This project has requested consent to enter into a loan of approximately $4.24 million but not to 

exceed $5 million.  A mortgage recording tax exemption was not requested. 

 

The motion to approve this request was made by Mr. Pollakusky and seconded by Mr. Callahan.  

All voted in favor. 

 

At 1:25 P.M., Mr. Callahan made a motion to enter executive session to discuss contracts, 

litigation and personnel.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Pollakusky and unanimously 

approved. 

 

At 2:47 P.M., Mr. Pollakusky made a motion to exit executive session and resume the regular 

agenda.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Callahan and all voted in favor. 

 

 

Mr. Pollakusky made a motion to hire John LaMura as Deputy Director of the IDA.  The motion 

was seconded by Mr. Braun and unanimously approved.   

 



 

6 
 

Mr. Callahan made a motion to adopt a lease for office space with the Town of Brookhaven.  The 

motion was seconded by Ms. Paprocky and all voted in favor. 

 

CEO’S REPORT 

 

Long Island First Policy 

A letter was received from Supervisor Romaine asking the IDA to consider a similar policy to 

Suffolk County’s Long Island First Policy.  Mr. Weir noted that language has been incorporated 

into closing documents encouraging the hiring of Long Island residents; the language will be 

strengthened. 

 

RONK HUB CONDEMNATION DETERMINATIONS & FINDINGS 

This matter will be deferred until the August meeting. 

 

CEO’S REPORT (REVISITED) 

 

Hybrid Meetings 

Recent changes to the Open Meetings Law have made virtual meetings legal if a quorum of 

Board Members is present and the public is able to attend meetings.  Members, for example may 

participate virtually if there is an extraordinary circumstance (illness or quarantine, a caregiving 

situation or if the Member is out of the state).   

 

The motion to set a public hearing adopting the new meeting model was made by Mr. Pollakusky 

and seconded by Ms. Paprocky.  All voted in favor.  The hearing will be held prior to the August 

board meeting. 

 

Macedo Construction 

Mr. Pollakusky made a motion for the Board to demand recapture of the benefits granted to 

Macedo Construction based on their failure to maintain employment levels as well as having an 

unapproved subtenant in the facility and to terminate the project.  Ms. Paprocky seconded the 

motion which was unanimously approved. 



 

7 
 

 

Job Creation 

Letters requesting an explanation for projects that did not meet their job creation numbers have 

been sent out.  Projects were given until August 1, 2022 to respond.  Mr. Braun noted that while 

discussing job creation, the taxes paid are not mentioned.  State taxes support state education 

systems and hospitals, federal taxes support Medicare and Medicaid programs.  There are four 

hospitals in the Town that participate in these programs.   

 

Small Scale Solar 

A PILOT concept is being drafted for projects creating 5 megawatts or less of solar energy.  

Possible details include $8,000 per megawatt if the project is on a less desirable site such as a 

superfund site; if the project is on a more desirable site the range would be $9,000 to $12,000 per 

megawatt.   

 

The motion to accept this PILOT for small scale solar projects was made by Mr. Pollakusky and 

seconded by Mr. Callahan.  All voted in favor. 

 

Board Assessments 

This matter will be deferred until the next meeting. 

 

Market Study Proposal 

Ms. Mulligan has reached out to 4 companies for proposals to conduct a county wide marketing 

study on speculative industrial projects.  Two proposals were received; Camoin Associates was 

selected at a cost of $15,000.  A draft study is expected by the August 17th meeting.   

 

The motion to ratify contracting Camoin Associates was made by Ms. Paprocky, seconded by 

Mr. Braun and unanimously approved. 

 

Long Island Business Development Council (LIBDC) Conference 



 

8 
 

Mr. Callahan made a motion to sponsor the Montauk conference being held September 28th 

through September 30th for $5,000.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Pollakusky and all voted 

in favor. 

 

Community Development Corporation (CDC) Annual Meeting Sponsorship 

This matter will be deferred until the next meeting. 

 

August Meeting Date 

Mr. Callahan made a motion to move the next meeting to August 17th at 12:30 P.M.  The motion 

was seconded by Mr. Pollakusky and unanimously approved. 

 

Labor Counsel 

Mr. Callahan made a motion to hire labor counsel to consider personnel issues.  Ms. Paprocky 

seconded this motion and all voted in favor. 

 

The motion to close the IDA meeting at 3:04 P.M. was made by Mr. Pollakusky, seconded by 

Ms. Paprocky and unanimously approved. 

 

The next IDA meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, August 17, 2022 at 12:30 P.M. 

 

 



 

   

Reasonableness Assessment  
for Financial Assistance 

G4 18197, LLC 

JULY 2022 

PREPARED BY:  

PREPARED FOR:  

Town of Brookhaven Industrial Development Agency 
One Independence Hill 
Farmingville, NY 11738 



  

 
 

ABOUT CAMOIN ASSOCIATES 
Camoin Associates has provided economic development consulting services to municipalities, economic development agencies, and private 
enterprises since 1999. Through the services offered, Camoin Associates has had the opportunity to serve EDOs and local and state governments 
from Maine to California; corporations and organizations that include Lowes Home Improvement, FedEx, Amazon, Volvo (Nova Bus) and the New 
York Islanders; as well as private developers proposing projects in excess of $6 billion. Our reputation for detailed, place-specific, and accurate 
analysis has led to projects in 32 states and garnered attention from national media outlets including Marketplace (NPR), Crain’s New York Business, 
Forbes magazine, The New York Times, and The Wall Street Journal. Additionally, our marketing strategies have helped our clients gain both national 
and local media coverage for their projects in order to build public support and leverage additional funding. We are based in Saratoga Springs, NY, 
with regional offices in Portland, ME; Boston, MA; Richmond, VA and Brattleboro, VT. To learn more about our experience and projects in all of our 
service lines, please visit our website at www.camoinassociates.com. You can also find us on Twitter @camoinassociate and on Facebook and 
LinkedIn. 

 

THE PROJECT TEAM 

Rachel Selsky      
Vice President, Project Principal  

Mara Klaunig 
Senior Analyst  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.camoinassociates.com/
https://twitter.com/CamoinAssociate
https://www.facebook.com/camoinassociates


Reasonableness Assessment for G4 18197, LLC, Town of Brookhaven Industrial Development Agency  
 

 
 

 
 

  

CONTENTS 
 

Executive Summary ................................................................................................................................................................................................................. 1 

1. Operating Assumptions ....................................................................................................................................................................................................... 2 

2. PILOT Analysis .................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 3 

3. Operating Performance ...................................................................................................................................................................................................... 6 

4. Financing Plan .................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 7 

5. Rate of Return ..................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 8 

Attachment 1: Pro Formas ...................................................................................................................................................................................................... 9 

Appendix A: Scope of Services ............................................................................................................................................................................................. 11 

Appendix B: Definitions ......................................................................................................................................................................................................... 12 

 

 



Reasonableness Assessment for G4 18197, LLC, Town of Brookhaven Industrial Development Agency  
 

 
1 

 
 

  

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

Project Description 
The Town of Brookhaven Industrial Development Agency (Agency) received an application from G4 18197 LLC (Applicant) for financial assistance for 
the construction of a residential development (Project) at 365-369 East Main Street, East Patchogue, NY 11772, featuring 32 market rate apartments 
and 8 Affordable/Workforce apartments (4 for residents earning not more than 80% AMI and 4 for residents earning not more than 120% AMI). The 
Project represents a nearly $8.85 million investment and is anticipated by the Applicant to generate 1 part-time permanent job within two years.  

 

Purpose of this Analysis 
An objective, third-party review of the assumptions and estimated operating and financial performance of a project helps Industrial Development 
Agencies perform a complete evaluation of a proposed Project. Camoin Associates was engaged to analyze the Project and deliver an analysis and 
opinion to answer these questions: 

 

Q: Are the operating assumptions such as rent, vacancy, and expenses within norms for the region? 

 A: Yes, the operating assumptions are within market norms. 

 

Q: Is the assistance necessary for the Project to be financially feasible, and therefore undertaken by the Applicant? If assistance is awarded, will the 
Applicant’s rate of return on investment be similar to market expectations for similar projects in the region, and therefore reasonable? 

 A: The assistance is necessary to Project feasibility in years 1-5, after which the PILOT will gradually increase over time to reach towards full 
taxation, giving the Project time to stabilize. 

  



Reasonableness Assessment for G4 18197, LLC, Town of Brookhaven Industrial Development Agency  
 

 
2 

 
 

  

Type of Apartment
Unit 

Type (1)
Number of 

Units (1)
Rent per 

Month (1)
Rent per 

Year

Household 
Income 

Required (2)
Income
Limit (3)

Max 
Household 
Income (4) Benchmarks

Market Rate, 80% of Units 2BR 32 $3,200 $38,400 $128,000 n/a n/a Rent is 1.3 times higher than the average rent (5);
39% of  households earn more than $125,000 (6)

Affordable, 10% of Units 2BR 4 $1,624 $19,485 $64,950 80% $84,290 34% of households earn less than $74,999 (6)

Workforce, 10% of Units 2BR 4 $2,111 $25,331 $84,435 120% $126,434 24% of households earn between $75,000 and $124,999 (6)

(1) Source: Applicant
(2) Income needed to pay no more than 30% on rent

(4) Using Suffolk County's Area Median Income (AMI) of $105,362; 
Source: US Census Bureau QuickFacts
(5) Average monthly rent for 2022 in Suffolk County, NY is estimated 
at $2,416; Source: Costar
(6) See Household Income Distribution to the right; Source: U.S. 
Census Bureau, 2015-2019 American Community Survey

Apartment Unit Type, Rent, and Household Income

(3) Income limit for affordable housing per the U.S. Department of 
Housing and Urban Development; income limit for workforce housing 
per the Applicant 

1. OPERATING ASSUMPTIONS  
The Applicant’s operating assumptions are compared to CoStar estimates for rent in 2022 in Suffolk County. The ability of households in Suffolk 
County to afford market rate, workforce, and affordable apartments is estimated by calculating the income necessary to pay no more than 30% of 
income on rent. The household income required to support the Applicant’s proposed rents falls well below the maximum household income limits 
for both workforce and affordable apartments. 

 Findings: The rents for affordable apartments are accessible to households earning 80% of Area Median Income 
(AMI) in the county, and the workforce apartments are accessible to those earning 120% of AMI.  

 

 

 



Reasonableness Assessment for G4 18197, LLC, Town of Brookhaven Industrial Development Agency  
 

 
3 

 
 

  

2. PILOT ANALYSIS  
Camoin Associates created a PILOT schedule in alignment with the Agency’s Uniform Tax Exemption Policy (UTEP): 

 

 

  

Year
Current
AV (1)

Improvement 
Value (1)

Proposed 
Exemption (2)

Taxable
AV

Estimated 
PILOT

1 $3,155 $54,845 100% $0 $412.07 $13,001
2 3,155  54,845         100% 0 420.31 13,261        
3 3,155  54,845         100% 0 428.72 13,526        
4 3,155  54,845         100% 0 437.29 13,797        
5 3,155  54,845         90% 5,485 446.04 38,535        
6 3,155  54,845         80% 10,969 454.96 64,258        
7 3,155  54,845         70% 16,454 464.06 90,995        
8 3,155  54,845         60% 21,938 473.34 118,775       
9 3,155  54,845         50% 27,423 482.81 147,630       

10 3,155  54,845         40% 32,907 492.46 177,592       
11 3,155  54,845         30% 38,392 502.31 208,693       
12 3,155  54,845         20% 43,876 512.36 240,967       
13 3,155  54,845         10% 49,361 522.60 274,448       

Total $1,415,477

(1) Source: MRB Group, validated with the Town of Brookhaven (total AV Of $58,000)
(2) Per Agency policy, land-only taxes for 3-5 years for a total term of 13-15 years
(3) Assumes tax rate for Fiscal Year 2021/2022, with an 2% annual increase.

Plus: Improvements
Times:

Tax Rate (3)

PILOT Schedule



Reasonableness Assessment for G4 18197, LLC, Town of Brookhaven Industrial Development Agency  
 

 
4 

 
 

  

This PILOT analysis uses an aggregated tax rate for the 
jurisdictions to calculate future taxes on the residential portion. 
Steps in this analysis for the affected and non-affected 
jurisdictions:  

 Estimate taxes for the first fiscal year after construction is 
completed, anticipated to be 2023/2024, using the most 
recent tax rates.  

 Estimate future taxes on the parcels with and without the 
completed project. Tax rates are estimated to increase 2% 
annually.  

 Assess a PILOT schedule that reduces taxes to improve 
Project financial performance and induce construction.  

 

With the PILOT agreement, 60% of the Applicant’s taxes will be abated, resulting in $2.1 million in foregone tax revenue to municipalities. The table 
on the following page shows the timeline of PILOT and tax payments generated by the Project and calculates both the benefits to the municipalities 
and the benefits (or savings) to the Project.  

 

  

Comparison of Taxes on Full Value of Project and with PILOT
Taxes without PILOT $3,508,608
Less: PILOT/Tax Payments ($1,415,477)
Foregone Revenue (Benefits to Project) $2,093,131
Abatement Percent 60%

Net New Taxes Compared with No Project
PILOT and Estimated Tax Payments $1,415,477
Less: Estimated Taxes without Project $0
Estimated New Tax Revenue (Benefits to Municipalities) $1,415,477

Real Property Tax Comparison

$2,093,131 

$1,415,477 

Foregone Revenue
(Benefits to Project)

Estimated New Tax Revenue
(Benefits to Municipalities)

Benefits to Project and to Municipalities

Current Assessed Value (1) $3,155
Assessed Value of Improvements (1) $54,845
Total Assessed Value (2) $58,000

Times: Tax Rate (3) $412.07
Estimated Taxes on Current Assessed Value, 2023/2024 $239,001

(3) Tax rate for fiscal year 2021/2022 per $100 of assessed value

Basic Assumptions for PILOT and Estimated Taxes

(1) Source: MRB Group's Plaza Square Apartments at Patchogue Economic Impact 
Analysis dated December 2021
(2) Source: Town of Brookhaven based on proposed improvements



Reasonableness Assessment for G4 18197, LLC, Town of Brookhaven Industrial Development Agency  
 

 
5 

 
 

  

 

  

Year
PILOT 

Payments

Less:
Current Tax

Revenues (1)

Net
New Tax 
Revenues

Taxes Owed 
after Project 

Completion (2)
Less: 

PILOT Payments

Estimated 
Savings to 

Project

PILOT's Share
of Estimated
Taxes Owed

1 $13,001 $0 $13,001 $239,001 $13,001 $226,000 5%
2 13,261 0 13,261 243,781 13,261 230,520 5%
3 13,526 0 13,526 248,656 13,526 235,130 5%
4 13,797 0 13,797 253,629 13,797 239,833 5%
5 38,535 0 38,535 258,702 38,535 220,166 15%
6 64,258 0 64,258 263,876 64,258 199,618 24%
7 90,995 0 90,995 269,153 90,995 178,159 34%
8 118,775 0 118,775 274,537 118,775 155,762 43%
9 147,630 0 147,630 280,027 147,630 132,397 53%
10 177,592 0 177,592 285,628 177,592 108,036 62%
11 208,693 0 208,693 291,340 208,693 82,648 72%
12 240,967 0 240,967 297,167 240,967 56,200 81%
13 274,448 0 274,448 303,111 274,448 28,662 91%

Totals $1,415,477 $0 $1,415,477 $3,508,608 $1,415,477 $2,093,131 40%

Benefits to Municipalities Benefit to Project

PILOT and Tax Comparison 

(1) The Property is currently owned by the Town and therefore does not generate tax revenue. The unimproved land would have generated $12,692 
in tax revenue in 2021-2022 had it not been owned by the Town, per the Agency.
(2) Assumes a 2% annual increase in the tax rate and a taxable value of $58,000 upon project completion; Source: Town of Brookhaven



Reasonableness Assessment for G4 18197, LLC, Town of Brookhaven Industrial Development Agency  
 

 
6 

 
 

  

3. OPERATING PERFORMANCE 
The operating performance of the Project is measured using Year 5 of the Applicant’s Pro Forma. The Applicant assumes that gross revenue and 
expenses will escalate at 2% per year, and there will be a 5% vacancy rate once stabilized. Operating performance and assumptions about vacancy 
and concessions are within range of benchmarks. With the PILOT, real property taxes absorb 3% of project income while debt service absorbs 33% 
of income. Together, operating expenses, tax, and debt service absorb 71% of project income. The PILOT scenario delivers Net Operating Income as 
a percent of Gross Income that is within the range of benchmarks.  

  

Project 
Performance (1)

Share of Gross 
Operating 

Income
Benchmark 

Performance (2) Evaluation
Gross Operating Income, Total $1,536,132 100% n/a n/a

Calculation of Net Operating Income
Gross Operating Income $1,536,132 100% n/a n/a
Vacancy Rate and Concessions 5.0% n/a 4.8% Within Range

Effective Gross Income (EGI), All Uses (3) $1,459,925 95% 95% Within Range
Operating Expenses and Reserve ($518,205) 34% 49% More Efficient
Real Property Taxes (with PILOT) ($38,535) 3% n/a n/a
Net Operating Income $903,185 59% 48% More Efficient

Less: Debt Service ($482,180) 33% n/a

Cashflow after Operating Costs, Taxes, Debt $421,005 27% n/a n/a

(1) Source: Applicant
(2) Source: RealtyRates
(3) Net of vacancy and concessions

Operations Snapshot, Year 5



Reasonableness Assessment for G4 18197, LLC, Town of Brookhaven Industrial Development Agency  
 

 
7 

 
 

  

Net Operating Income after full tax (2) $829,968
Divided by: Reversion Capitalization Rate (3) 7.63%

Reversion (Sale) Value $10,877,691

Less: Loan Payoff (2) ($5,252,551)
Net Sale Proceeds $5,625,139
(1) Assumes sale price based on projected project income
(2) Source: Applicant 
(3) Source: RealtyRates

Market Value of the Project at 15 Years (1)

4. FINANCING PLAN  
 The Sources and Uses of Funds shows the total project costs and 

capital structure of debt and equity.  

 The Terms of the Senior (Long Term) Debt are within range of 
benchmarks. 

 An estimated Market Value of the Project at the end of the PILOT was 
calculated for the purposes of this analysis only, as the Applicant has 
not indicated a sale. A sale value of $10.9 million is calculated with a 
Net Operating Income method using current capitalization and tax 
rates. Because the long-term debt amortizes over 25 years, the 
outstanding principal is calculated and assumed to be repaid with sale 
proceeds, resulting in net sale proceeds of $5.6 million. 

 

  

Sources of Funds Amount (1) Share
Bank Financing $7,930,300 70%
Equity and Working Capital $3,398,700 30%
Total Sources $11,329,000 100%

Uses of Funds
Acquisition and Transaction Costs $1,749,000 15%
Construction Costs $9,580,000 85%
Total Uses $11,329,000 100%

Sources and Uses of Funds

(1) Source: Applicant

Terms (1) Benchmark (2) Evaluation
Amount Borrowed $7,930,300 n/a
Loan to Total Project Cost 70% 55% to 90% Within Range
Annual Interest Rate 4.50% 2.64% to 6.92% Within Range
Maturity in Years 30            15 to 40 Within Range
Annual Principal and Interest $482,180 n/a
(1) Source: Applicant 
(2) Source: RealtyRates

Terms of the Senior (Long Term) Debt



Reasonableness Assessment for G4 18197, LLC, Town of Brookhaven Industrial Development Agency  
 

 
8 

 
 

  

5. RATE OF RETURN 
An estimated return on investment is calculated using the Applicant’s operating pro forma and capital structure. This analysis measures whether the 
financial assistance is necessary and reasonable. Financial performance with and without a PILOT is estimated over the full PILOT period. Three metrics 
are used to evaluate outcomes: 

 The Equity Dividend Rate is net cashflow for each year, divided by the 
initial equity investment. Equity Dividend Rates are benchmarked using 
current market information from RealtyRates.com for similar projects in 
the region. Equity Dividend Rates that are close to the benchmarks 
indicate a Project outcome in line with the current market, which means 
the Applicant is earning a reasonable return. Very low or negative rates 
indicate the Project is unlikely to be undertaken if compared to other 
possible investments. Equity Dividend Rates are based on an initial 
equity investment of $3,398,700. For the No PILOT scenario the Project 
is below the benchmarks in years 1-5, but beginning in year 6 (and on 
average) the Project will produce a return comparable to similar 
projects in the region without assistance. With the PILOT, taxes are 
reduced sufficiently to improve performance in years 1-5 and deliver 
returns that meet the benchmarks. After year 5, the PILOT will gradually 
increase to reach towards full taxation, giving the Project time to 
stabilize. 

 Cash Flow shows net cashflow to the Applicant over time. Cashflow 
differences between a PILOT and No PILOT scenario indicate whether 
the Applicant is earning a return. There are currently no benchmarks for 
cash flow available. Cumulative Cash Flow and annual cashflow are 
positive for all years with or without a PILOT. The initial equity 
investment of nearly $3.4 million will be fully recouped by year 9 with a 
PILOT, while it would take 15 years to recoup without a PILOT. 

 Debt Service Coverage estimates how well the Project’s net income, 
after taxes, supports repayment of debt. At its maximum, Debt Service 
Coverage slightly exceeds the benchmarks with a PILOT. Debt 
comprises 70% of the capital structure.  

PILOT (1) No PILOT (2) Benchmarks (3)
Equity Dividend Rates
Average 11.50% 6.76%
Minimum 10.14% 4.41%
Maximum 12.58% 9.30%
Years Benchmarks Met 1 - 13 6 - 13

Cash Flow
Average $390,876 $229,866
Minimum $344,687 $149,737
Maximum $427,514 $316,025
Cumulative $5,081,384 $2,988,253
Year Investment Recouped 9 15

Debt Service Coverage
Average 1.80 1.51
Minimum 1.69 1.31
Maximum 1.89 1.72
Years Benchmarks Met 1 - 13 1 - 13

(1) See page 9
(2) See page 10
(3) Source: RealtyRates for Q2 2022

Comparison of Return on Investment

6.03%
to

13.11%

n/a

1.10
to

1.85



Reasonableness Assessment for G4 18197, LLC, Town of Brookhaven Industrial Development Agency  
 

 
9 

 
 

  

ATTACHMENT 1: PRO FORMAS 
 

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 6 Year 7 Year 8 Year 9 Year 10 Year 11 Year 12 Year 13
Operating Cash Flow

Rental Income
Gross Operating Income $1,408,062 $1,436,223 $1,464,948 $1,494,247 $1,524,132 $1,554,614 $1,585,707 $1,617,421 $1,649,769 $1,682,765 $1,716,420 $1,750,748 $1,785,763
Less: Vacancy Allowance ($70,403) ($71,811) ($73,247) ($74,712) ($76,207) ($77,731) ($79,285) ($80,871) ($82,488) ($84,138) ($85,821) ($87,537) ($89,288)

Net Rental Income $1,337,659 $1,364,412 $1,391,701 $1,419,535 $1,447,925 $1,476,884 $1,506,421 $1,536,550 $1,567,281 $1,598,626 $1,630,599 $1,663,211 $1,696,475

Other Income
Other Income (Pets) $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000

Net Other Income $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000

Effective Gross Income (EGI) $1,349,659 $1,376,412 $1,403,701 $1,431,535 $1,459,925 $1,488,884 $1,518,421 $1,548,550 $1,579,281 $1,610,626 $1,642,599 $1,675,211 $1,708,475

Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages $140,806 $143,622 $146,495 $149,425 $152,413 $155,461 $158,571 $161,742 $164,977 $168,276 $171,642 $175,075 $178,576
Maintenance $176,008 $179,528 $183,118 $186,781 $190,516 $194,327 $198,213 $202,178 $206,221 $210,346 $214,553 $218,844 $223,220
Deposit to replacement reserve $70,403 $71,811 $73,247 $74,712 $76,207 $77,731 $79,285 $80,871 $82,488 $84,138 $85,821 $87,537 $89,288
Insurance $56,322 $57,449 $58,598 $59,770 $60,965 $62,185 $63,428 $64,697 $65,991 $67,311 $68,657 $70,030 $71,431
Common Area Utilities $35,202 $35,906 $36,624 $37,356 $38,103 $38,865 $39,643 $40,436 $41,244 $42,069 $42,911 $43,769 $44,644

Operating Expenses $478,741 $488,316 $498,082 $508,044 $518,205 $528,569 $539,140 $549,923 $560,922 $572,140 $583,583 $595,254 $607,160

Pre-Tax Operating Income (EGI less Operating Expenses) $870,918 $888,096 $905,618 $923,491 $941,720 $960,315 $979,281 $998,627 $1,018,359 $1,038,486 $1,059,016 $1,079,957 $1,101,316

PILOT (Years 1 - 13) / Real Property Taxes (Years 14 - 15) $13,001 $13,261 $13,526 $13,797 $38,535 $64,258 $90,995 $118,775 $147,630 $177,592 $208,693 $240,967 $274,448

Net Operating Income (NOI) after Taxes $857,917 $874,836 $892,092 $909,694 $903,185 $896,056 $888,286 $879,852 $870,729 $860,895 $850,324 $838,990 $826,867

Debt Service
Loan or Mortgage (Debt Service)
Interest Payment $354,246 $348,369 $342,222 $335,792 $329,067 $322,033 $314,676 $306,981 $298,932 $290,514 $281,709 $272,499 $262,866
Principal Payment $127,934 $133,811 $139,958 $146,388 $153,113 $160,147 $167,504 $175,199 $183,248 $191,666 $200,471 $209,681 $219,314

Debt Service $482,180 $482,180 $482,180 $482,180 $482,180 $482,180 $482,180 $482,180 $482,180 $482,180 $482,180 $482,180 $482,180

Cash Flow After Financing and Reserve $375,737 $392,656 $409,912 $427,514 $421,005 $413,877 $406,106 $397,672 $388,549 $378,715 $368,144 $356,810 $344,687

Debt Service Coverage Ratio (DSCR) 1.78             1.81             1.85             1.89             1.87             1.86             1.84             1.82             1.81             1.79             1.76             1.74             1.71             
Equity Dividend Rates 11.06% 11.55% 12.06% 12.58% 12.39% 12.18% 11.95% 11.70% 11.43% 11.14% 10.83% 10.50% 10.14%

Annual Cashflows (Pro Forma) With a PILOT 



Reasonableness Assessment for G4 18197, LLC, Town of Brookhaven Industrial Development Agency  
 

 
10 

 
 

  

  

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 6 Year 7 Year 8 Year 9 Year 10 Year 11 Year 12 Year 13
Operating Cash Flow

Rental Income
Gross Operating Income $1,408,062 $1,436,223 $1,464,948 $1,494,247 $1,524,132 $1,554,614 $1,585,707 $1,617,421 $1,649,769 $1,682,765 $1,716,420 $1,750,748 $1,785,763
Less: Vacancy Allowance ($70,403) ($71,811) ($73,247) ($74,712) ($76,207) ($77,731) ($79,285) ($80,871) ($82,488) ($84,138) ($85,821) ($87,537) ($89,288)

Net Rental Income $1,337,659 $1,364,412 $1,391,701 $1,419,535 $1,447,925 $1,476,884 $1,506,421 $1,536,550 $1,567,281 $1,598,626 $1,630,599 $1,663,211 $1,696,475

Other Income
Other Income (Pets) $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000

Net Other Income $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000

Effective Gross Income (EGI) $1,349,659 $1,376,412 $1,403,701 $1,431,535 $1,459,925 $1,488,884 $1,518,421 $1,548,550 $1,579,281 $1,610,626 $1,642,599 $1,675,211 $1,708,475

Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages $140,806 $143,622 $146,495 $149,425 $152,413 $155,461 $158,571 $161,742 $164,977 $168,276 $171,642 $175,075 $178,576
Maintenance $176,008 $179,528 $183,118 $186,781 $190,516 $194,327 $198,213 $202,178 $206,221 $210,346 $214,553 $218,844 $223,220
Deposit to replacement reserve $70,403 $71,811 $73,247 $74,712 $76,207 $77,731 $79,285 $80,871 $82,488 $84,138 $85,821 $87,537 $89,288
Insurance $56,322 $57,449 $58,598 $59,770 $60,965 $62,185 $63,428 $64,697 $65,991 $67,311 $68,657 $70,030 $71,431
Common Area Utilities $35,202 $35,906 $36,624 $37,356 $38,103 $38,865 $39,643 $40,436 $41,244 $42,069 $42,911 $43,769 $44,644

Operating Expenses $478,741 $488,316 $498,082 $508,044 $518,205 $528,569 $539,140 $549,923 $560,922 $572,140 $583,583 $595,254 $607,160

Pre-Tax Operating Income (EGI less Operating Expenses) $870,918 $888,096 $905,618 $923,491 $941,720 $960,315 $979,281 $998,627 $1,018,359 $1,038,486 $1,059,016 $1,079,957 $1,101,316

Real Property Taxes $239,001 $243,781 $248,656 $253,629 $258,702 $263,876 $269,153 $274,537 $280,027 $285,628 $291,340 $297,167 $303,111

Net Operating Income (NOI) after Taxes $631,917 $644,316 $656,962 $669,861 $683,018 $696,439 $710,128 $724,090 $738,332 $752,859 $767,676 $782,789 $798,205

Debt Service
Loan or Mortgage (Debt Service)
Interest Payment $354,246 $348,369 $342,222 $335,792 $329,067 $322,033 $314,676 $306,981 $298,932 $290,514 $281,709 $272,499 $262,866
Principal Payment $127,934 $133,811 $139,958 $146,388 $153,113 $160,147 $167,504 $175,199 $183,248 $191,666 $200,471 $209,681 $219,314

Debt Service $482,180 $482,180 $482,180 $482,180 $482,180 $482,180 $482,180 $482,180 $482,180 $482,180 $482,180 $482,180 $482,180

Cash Flow After Financing and Reserve $149,737 $162,136 $174,782 $187,681 $200,839 $214,259 $227,948 $241,910 $256,152 $270,679 $285,496 $300,609 $316,025

Debt Service Coverage Ratio (DSCR) 1.31             1.34             1.36             1.39             1.42             1.44             1.47             1.50             1.53             1.56             1.59             1.62             1.66             
Equity Dividend Rates 4.41% 4.77% 5.14% 5.52% 5.91% 6.30% 6.71% 7.12% 7.54% 7.96% 8.40% 8.84% 9.30%

Annual Cashflows (Pro Forma) With No PILOT 



Reasonableness Assessment for G4 18197, LLC, Town of Brookhaven Industrial Development Agency  
 

 
11 

 
 

  

APPENDIX A: SCOPE OF SERVICES 
To assist with its evaluation of G4 18197 LLC’s request for financial assistance, Camoin was commissioned by the Town of Brookhaven Industrial 
Development Agency to conduct the above analyses. The analysis is comprised of four tasks: 

 Test Assumptions by comparing rents, operating costs, and vacancy 
rates to real estate benchmarks for similar projects and noting any 
significant differences. Operating performance and net income are 
also evaluated. 

 Review the Financing Plan and perform an objective third-party 
evaluation of the estimated return on investment (ROI) to the 
Applicant with and without a PILOT agreement. We also analyze 
whether the capital structure and terms of the long-term debt are 
within market benchmarks for obtaining bank financing. 

 Evaluate the effects of one or more PILOTs recommended by the 
Agency and determine whether the PILOT would result in a return 
that is within what would normally be anticipated in the current 
market for a similar project. 

 Provide an objective, third-party opinion about the need for and 
reasonableness of the financial assistance. 

Sources Consulted 
 Application for Financial Assistance dated January 25, 2022. 
 Project financing and annual cashflow workbook submitted by the 

Applicant in May 2022, with submitted revisions. 
 Real estate tax information and estimates received from the Agency, 

including anticipated future assessed value of the Project. 
 CoStar  
 RealtyRates.com  
  

RealtyRates.com™ is a comprehensive resource of real estate 
investment and development news, trends, analytics, and market 
research that support real estate professionals involved with more 
than 50 income producing and sell-out property types 
throughout the U.S. RealtyRates.com™ is the publisher of the 
award-winning Investor, Developer and Market Surveys, 
providing data essential to the appraisal, evaluation, disposition 
and marketing of investment and development real estate 
nationwide. 

CoStar is the leading source of commercial real estate intelligence 
in the U.S. It provides a full market inventory of properties and 
spaces—available as well as fully leased—by market and 
submarket. Details on vacancy, absorption, lease rates, inventory, 
and other real estate market data are provided, as well as 
property-specific information including photos and floor plans. 
More at www.costar.com. 

http://www.costar.com/


Reasonableness Assessment for G4 18197, LLC, Town of Brookhaven Industrial Development Agency  
 

 
12 

 
 

  

APPENDIX B: DEFINITIONS  
Equity Dividend Rate: This is calculated as the rate of return on the equity component of a project. It is calculated as follows: (Source: 
RealtyRates.com) 

Equity Dividend / Equity Investment = Equity Dividend Rate, where Equity Dividend = Net Operating Income – Debt Service. 

Debt Service Coverage Ratio (DSCR): The ratio of annual debt repayment, including principal and interest, to total Net Operating Income (NOI). 
(Source: RealtyRates.com) 

Net Operating Income (NOI): Income net of all operating costs including vacancy and collection loss but not including debt service. Appraisers 
also typically expense reserves for repairs and replacements. However, because reserves are not usually reported along with other transaction data, 
RealtyRates.com tracks lender requirements but does not include them in calculations. (Source: RealtyRates.com) 

 



TICKET
$250

I cannot attend, but please accept my donation of
$_______

October 27th, 2022 at 11:30am at Crest Hollow Country Club

SPONSORSHIP
OPPORTUNITIES

S A P P H I R E  S P O N S O R - $25,000

P L A T I N U M  S P O N S O R - $15,000

S I L V E R  S P O N S O R - $5,000

•Two (2) Premiere Tables of 10 with Table Sign
•Logo on Invitation, Program, Welcome Banner, & Advertising
•Recognition in 2019 Annual Report, Website, Press Release, and
Social Media Outlets surrounding the event

•One (1) VIP Table of 10 with Table Sign
•Logo on Invitation, Program, Welcome Banner, & Advertising
•Recognition in 2019 Annual Report, Website, Press Release, and
Social Media Outlets surrounding the event

•One (1) Table of 10 with Table Sign
•Logo on Invitation, Program & Advertising

D I A M O N D  S P O N S O R - $20,000

G O L D  S P O N S O R - $10,000

C O M M U N I T Y  S P O N S O R - $3,000

•Two (2) VIP Tables of 10 with Table Sign
Logo on Invitation, Program, Welcome Banner, & Advertising
•Recognition in 2019 Annual Report, Website, Press Release, and
Social Media Outlets surrounding the event

•One (1) Table of 10 with Table Sign
•Logo on Invitation, Program, & Advertising
•Recognition in 2019 Annual Report, Website, Press Release, and
Social Media Outlets surrounding the event

•Five (5) VIP Tickets
•Video
•Listing in Program & Advertising

VIDEO SPONSOR - $500

•Logo & Website Listing in Video Presentation

NONPROFIT TICKET
$175

ANNUAL LUNCHEON 

Together Towards Tomorrow, honoring Jim Coughlan of Tritec
Real Estate and his commitment to Long Island communities

FULL PAGE JOUNRAL AD 
$1000

HALF PAGE JOUNRAL AD 
$500

QUARTER PAGE JOURNAL AD
$250











Town of Brookhaven Industrial Development Agency

MRB Cost Benefit Calculator Cost-Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group

Date

Project Title

Project Location

Summary of Economic Impacts over the Life of the PILOT

Project Total Investment

$8,840,000 Temporary (Construction)

Direct Indirect Total

Jobs 16 4 20

Earnings $1,217,469 $262,739 $1,480,208

Local Spend $2,904,824 $912,128 $3,816,952

Ongoing (Operations)

Aggregate over life of the PILOT

Direct Indirect Total

Jobs 1 0 1

Earnings $329,218 $71,048 $400,266

             Figure 1

          Net Benefits chart will always display construction through year 10, irrespective of the length of the PILOT.

Figure 2

© Copyright 2021 MRB Engineering, Architecture and Surveying, D.P.C. Ongoing earnings are all earnings over the life of the PILOT.

July 27, 2021

G4 18197, LLC

365-369 East Main Street, East Patchogue

Figure 3

Economic Impacts

0 5 10 15 20 25

Ongoing

Temporary

Total Jobs

Direct Indirect

$0 $200,000 $400,000 $600,000 $800,000 $1,000,000$1,200,000$1,400,000$1,600,000

Ongoing

Temporary

Total Earnings

Direct Indirect

-$1,000,000

-$500,000

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

$1,500,000

$2,000,000

Net Benefits

Benefits Costs Net Benefits



Cost-Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group

Estimated Costs of Exemptions

Nominal Value Discounted Value*

Property Tax Exemption $2,093,190 $1,883,382

Sales Tax Exemption $358,369 $358,369

Local Sales Tax Exemption $192,169 $192,169

State Sales Tax Exemption $166,200 $166,200

Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $57,750 $57,750

Local Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $19,250 $19,250

State Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $38,500 $38,500

Total Costs $2,509,308 $2,299,501

State and Local Benefits

Nominal Value Discounted Value*

Local Benefits

To Private Individuals

Temporary Payroll

Ongoing Payroll

Other Payments to Private Individuals

To the Public

Increase in Property Tax Revenue

Temporary Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue

Ongoing Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue

Other Local Municipal Revenue

State Benefits

To the Public

Temporary Income Tax Revenue

Ongoing Income Tax Revenue

Temporary Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue

Ongoing Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue

Total Benefits to State & Region

Benefit to Cost Ratio 

Ratio

Local 1:1

State :1

Grand Total 1:1

*Discounted at 2% 

             Does the IDA believe that the project can be accomplished in a timely fashion? Yes

© Copyright 2021 MRB Engineering, Architecture and Surveying, D.P.C.

$0 $0

$0 $0

$1,244,376 $1,015,762

$1,229,156 $1,000,995

$11,980 $11,980

$3,240 $2,786

Applicant proposes to contrstuct 40 units of residental housing, which will include 4 afforable and 4 workforce units within the Town's East Patchogue 

Overlay District.  As per the IDA's Uniform Project Evaluation Criteria Policy, the criteria met for this project include, but are not limited to, capital investment 

by the applicant and alignment with local planning and development efforts.

Fiscal Impacts

Additional Comments from IDA

Benefit*

$3,124,849 $2,840,247

$1,880,473 $1,824,485

$1,480,208

$400,266

$1,480,208

$344,278

$66,609

$15,492

$10,361

$97,785 $94,873

$97,785 $94,873

$66,609

$2,935,120$3,222,634

$2,935,120 $2,299,501

$18,012

$10,361

$2,802

Cost*

$2,840,247

$94,873

$2,094,801

$204,700

$2,410





• 
Welll1fe 
Network 

BOARD 

Jeffrey E. Finkle 
CerChairperson 

Brion K Regan, PhD 

Marya P1otrowsk1 
Vice ChWrperson 

Kathleen Kelly 

David Borr 

More Aronstein 

Elijah Boch 

Steve Bernstein 

-om Blumberg 

Deborah Bootr1ght 

Robert T Hettenboch 

Alon M Weinstock 

Sherry Tucker 
C.'"11ef Executive Officer 

Lori Alameda 
Senior V :e ;>re~1dent 

,....hief FinrJ1 r-1,. I Officer 

Howell Schrage, MD 
)Pn1 >r V P President 
Medical Dire( tor 

TOP 
LONG ...... 

WORK 
PLACES 

August 3, 2022 

Via email and Federal Express 

Town of Brookhaven 
Industrial Development Agency 
c/o Town of Brookhaven Division of Economic Development 
One Independence Hill 
Farmingville, NY 11738 
Attn: Lisa Mulligan, CEO 

Re: Form Application for Financial Assistance 

Dear Ms. Mulligan: 

Please accept this revised cover letter and the enclosed Form Application for Financial 
Assistance ("Application") in place of the cover letter and Application submitted to you 
on July 5, 2022. 

WellLife Network, Inc. ("WellLife") is a 501(c)3 human service organization, whose 
mission is to empower individuals and families with diverse needs to realize their full 
potential for achieving meaningful goals, guided by principles of independence, wellness, 
safety and recovery. A leader in creating an array of recovery-based housing, WellLife 
provides service-enriched community residences and apartments to provide independent 
living arrangements with ongoing supports. WellLife currently provides housing services 
in more than 1,000 beds throughout NYC and Long Island. 

WellLife Organizational Information 

WellLife, established more than 40 years ago, has assisted more than one million people 
in achieving greater independence. WellLife is one of the region's largest and most 
diversified voluntary, not-for-profit health and human services organizations. WellLife's 
extensive network of providers for behavioral health, family and children, developmental 
disabilities, rehabilitation & vocational training, residential/community education and 
health awareness services, assists more than 25,000 individuals and families each year. 
WellLife has been a leader in creating an array ofrecovery-based housing, from service
enriched community residences and apartments to independent community living and 
mixed-use affordable housing developments with supports. 

Executive Offices l42-0220thAvenue • 3rdFloor • Flushing,NY 11351 T 718.5590516 f 718.762.6140 

wwv. Welll1feNetwork.org 



Welll,fe 
Network 

Town of Brookhaven 
Page 2 of9 

August 3, 2022 

WellLife works closely with business, government, and voluntary and philanthropic 
communities to develop innovative services to meet community needs. WellLife 
programs are licensed and approved for service by several governmental agencies, 
including the U.S. Dept. of Health, NYS Office of Mental Health, Office for People with 
Developmental Disabilities, Office of Addiction Services and Supports, and the NYC 
Dept. of Health and Mental Hygiene. WellLife programs are designed to help each 
person achieve their health and life's goals by providing high quality, value-based and 
cost-efficient services that meet the ever-changing needs of our community. WellLife is 
committed to being the provider of choice, known for life-changing and outcome-driven 
services. The integrated delivery network operated by WellLife assists our most 
vulnerable participants to successfully negotiate the complex health care environment in 
order to obtain and utilize all the supports they need, when they need them. 

Since the early 1980s, WellLife has been providing to the most vulnerable New Yorker a 
continuum of residential services, health home care coordination, services for the 
developmentally disabled, addiction recovery services, children/family services, peer 
services, advocacy, outreach, and education to individuals recovering from disabling 
conditions in NYC/Long Island. WellLife has been meeting the growing challenges 
confronted by people living with developmental disabilities, mental illness and co
occurring substance use disorders. 

Medford Gardens Overview 

Medford Gardens will be a newly constructed, age-restricted, (55+), 67-unit, mixed-use 
apartment development in Medford. WellLife is proposing a 3-story apartment building 
that will provide safe, secure, and affordable housing to individuals who are 55 years or 
older. This mixed-use residence will house individuals with disabilities ( described in 
further under housing support services paragraphs) in the supportive housing units and 
individuals who meet income eligibility in the community/affordable units. Individuals 
that meet supportive housing criteria will be referred by the Long Island Continuum of 
Care, Coordinated Entry System that is directed by the Long Island Coalition for the 
Homeless. 

The project will require partial clearing of the approximately 7-acre site on Horseblock 
Road. The development will include an on-site sewage treatment plant, connected 
walking paths, outdoor recreation space, landscaped gardens, and parking. It will be a 
fully electric development. WellLife is partnering with energy consultants to create an 
energy efficient building for the residents to enjoy. 

WellLife is proposing to develop 33 units of supportive housing at Medford Gardens for 
individuals who are over 55 and have a disabling condition, thirteen apartments will be 
identified for individuals with mental health challenges; ten apartments are targeted for 
individuals with HIV/ AIDS; and ten apartments will target frail/elderly seniors. There 



Welllife 
Network 

Town of Brookhaven 
Page 3 of9 

August 3, 2022 

will be one two-bedroom apartment designated for a 24/7 onsite superintendent. The 33 
apartments will have support services provided by WellLife staff located onsite and in the 
nearby community. WellLife was awarded an Empire State Supportive Housing 
Initiative (ESSHI) grant to provide housing and support services for individuals with 
physical and/or mental disabilities in the community. 

The main entrance to the development will be off Horseblock Rd. The supportive housing 
building lobby will consist of a concierge desk, mailboxes and seating areas and will 
connect directly to the staff offices and community room. A fitness room will also be 
provided, and laundry facilities will be located on each floor. Bulk and bicycle storage 
are provided for the tenant's use. All amenities will be accessible by elevator. There will 
be 24/7 front desk coverage in addition to the onsite, live-in, superintendent. 

Housing Support Services 

WellLife's services are designed to help residents to maximize their potential. Access to 
safe, quality, affordable housing, that provides the supports necessary for independent 
living constitutes one of the most basic and powerful social determinants of health. 
Individuals in need of supportive housing are often trapped in a cycle of crisis and 
housing instability that our supportive housing model is designed to address. WellLife 
will effectively serve individuals by providing individualized, recovery-oriented services 
by trained trauma informed staff. This approach includes frontloading services upon 
admission and gradually reducing services as individuals become more independent and 
integrate into their communities. Services will be person-centered, flexible, and directed 
toward helping ALL residents maintain physical and emotional health, participate in 
treatment and rehabilitative services, assist with educational and employment goals, 
sustain healthy relationships, and, over-all, improve their quality of life and that of the 
greater community (addressed in community impact below). 

All services will be informed by evidence-based practices and trauma-informed care, 
promoting wellness and recovery, and is consistent with WellLife's commitment to 
disparities elimination and cultural competence. Individuals with mental health 
disabilities have a complex set of identified housing and service needs. WellLife operates 
over 1000 units of supportive housing on Long Island and in NYC and has extensive 
experience providing community housing services to individuals with mental health 
challenges, many residents arrive with individualized needs that require tailored services 
to assist them during their transition to their new home. 

Frail elderly housing needs can be complex. Frail elderly seniors may be reliant on 
home-based services for medical care; have difficulties in self-care; have difficulties in 
maintaining social functioning; have difficulty coordinating care with multiple medical 
providers; and little to no social or familial supports. Frail and elderly individuals will 
need special services to maintain their housing and remain independent. Housing staff 



Welll1fe 
Network 

Town of Brookhaven 
Page 4 of9 

August 3, 2022 

will utilize evidence-based practices and trauma informed services to assist individuals 
with aging in place and avoiding costly institutionalization, emergency department visit, 
use of EMS services and hospitalization. Housing services will include a combination of 
onsite/inhouse services and community-based interventions, social work services, care 
coordination, occupational therapy, home safety assessments, aging services, living 
assessments, medical home visits, tenant association meetings and community integration 
services to prevent isolation. 

WellLife will provide an array of long-term housing assistance and support services to 
people living with HIV/ AIDS. By stabilizing housing and addressing basic needs, 
WellLife staff will focus on reducing housing instability, connect and retain clients in 
medical care, improve adherence to antiretroviral therapies and reduce the transmission 
of HIV. WellLife will provide safe, affordable, and permanent housing and supportive 
services for individuals with HIV/AIDS on site and via linkages in the community. 
Supportive services focus on issues related to ongoing access to HIV primary care, 
behavioral health needs, chronic health conditions, nutrition and overall wellness to 
ensure people living with HIV/ AIDS maintain stable housing and enjoy improved quality 
of life. Tenancy preservation services assist with maintaining permanent housing for 
people living with HIV/ AIDS through counseling, information and skills-building 
activities, and referral services. 

WellLife's supportive housing services are designed to help ALL residents establish 
functional, satisfying lives, of their choice to the greatest extent possible. The primary 
purposes of the services provided are to develop independence, wellness self
management, and the pursuit of important relationships, careers, and other opportunities. 
Due to the needs of the target population, services will focus on retaining housing, 
focusing on complex co-morbid medical issues, co-occurring disorders, integration into 
the community and the development of healthy coping skills. WellLife Network will 
support individuals and families address their social determinants of health that include 
but are not limited to the achievement of greater independence and self-sufficiency 
through stable housing with rental subsidies, vocational training, and employment 
counseling. WellLife vocational staff will assess the local community for tenant 
employment opportunities in local businesses, assisting to address the workforce shortage 
across the county. 

Medford Gardens staffing pattern will include seven (7) newly created, full time, onsite 
staff members. These seven staff members will have desks and shared office space 
located in the new building. 

• Direct service professionals (DSP): 4 (full time) DSPs assist residents with day to 
day needs and manage access of visitors and guests to the building. DSPs are 
onsite 24/7, scheduled in shifts, day, evening and overnight. DSPs coordinate 



Welllife 
Network 

Town of Brookhaven 
Page S of9 

August 3, 2022 

with housing case managers, building maintenance staff and external service 
providers. 

• Housing Case Managers: 2 (full time) are assigned a case load ofresidents that 
assist with life skill development, coordinate with medical and behavioral health 
teams, assist with benefits and entitlements, provide supportive counseling and 
general day to day assistance as needed. 

• Program Director: provides supervision and oversight for the entire program. 
• Part-time and per-diem staff will be utilized to provide coverage for time off, sick 

days, vacations and holidays. 

There will be additional WellLife staff assisting the residents of Medford Gardens from 
the intake division, property management division, clinical services division, general 
services and entitlements. These staff will not have offices at Medford Gardens, but will 
provide services to the residents as needed, as a visitor at Medford Gardens, or at our 
Coram Community Center located at 3600 Route 112. 

WellLife's Suffolk County construction partner, BELFOR, approximates 120 
construction jobs will be created during the building phase. 

Affordable, Income Eligible Housing 

The proposed project targets a mixed (55 and over) population of affordable housing 
serving a wide band of incomes from 30% to 60% of AMI. Individuals will be eligible to 
apply for an apartment during the open application process approximately 3 months 
before construction completion. WellLife will partner with Long Island Housing 
Partnership or Community Development Corporation of Long Island to conduct the 
affordable housing lottery. WellLife will partner with CGMR Compliance Partners LLC 
to certify tenants' income and assets to ensure housing tax credit compliance prior to 
residency. 

The Low-Income Housing Tax Credit (LIHTC) subsidizes a portion of the acquisition, 
construction, and rehabilitation of affordable rental housing for low- and moderate
income tenants. The LIHTC was enacted as part of the 1986 Tax Reform Act. Since the 
mid- l 990s, the LIHTC program has supported the construction or rehabilitation of about 
110,000 affordable rental units each year. The federal government issues tax credits to 
state and territorial governments. State housing agencies then award the credits to private 
developers of affordable rental housing projects through a competitive process. 
Developers generally sell the credits to private investors to obtain funding. Once the 
housing project is placed in service (essentially, made available to tenants), investors can 
claim the LIHTC over a 10-year period. 



Welllife 
Network 

Town of Brookhaven 
Page 6 of9 

Rental Costs 

August 3, 2022 

$1,200 Supportive/Subsidized units, renter pays 30% of their income (33 units) 

40% AMI (8 units) - $975/month, eligible individuals can earn up to $40, 700 

50% AMI (8 units) - $1,218/month, eligible individuals can earn up to $50, 900 

60% AMI (17 units) - $1,460/month, eligible individuals can earn up to $61 ,100 

The Fair Market Rate (FMR) of one-bedroom rental apartments in Suffolk County $2,000 
per month. 

Medford Gardens Ownership Structure 

The Project site is under control via a purchase and sale agreement and will be acquired 
by Medford Gardens Housing Development Fund Corp ("HDFC"). The HDFC will hold 
fee title to the project and will act as the nominee for Medford Gardens, LLC., a to-be
formed New York limited liability company, which in tum will be the beneficial owner 
of the Project pursuant to the terms of a Nominee Agreement between the HDFC and 
Medford Gardens, LLC. The Medford Gardens, LLC general partner will be Medford 
Gardens MM, LLC, a to-be-formed New York limited liability company. The applicant, 
WellLife Network Inc., will also be the sole shareholder of Medford Gardens, LLC. The 
applicant will also act as the service provider and manager for the project. Please see the 
Medford Gardens Organizational Structure attached as Exhibit A hereto. 

Local Community Impact 

In Suffolk County, according to the Long Island Housing Data Profiles, published by 
Regional Plan Association (RP A.org) in 2020, 54.8% ofrenters in Medford were 
considered rent-burdened, spending more than 30% of their income on housing costs. 
Over the last two decades, Long Island incomes have failed to keep up with housing 
costs, for both owners and renters. When adjusted for inflation, the median income for 
Long Island has fallen slightly since 2000, while median housing costs have increased by 
24%. Furthermore, housing needs differ with age, with younger and older adults typically 
requiring smaller housing units than families. Long Island's housing stock is helping 
drive a demographic shift toward older households. With a lack of appropriate housing 
for younger adults and difficulties in attracting new businesses, the percentage of Long 
Island's population over 65 is increasing rapidly, while its share of younger households is 
shrinking. Medford Gardens creates opportunities for older, low-income residents to 
downsize their living space and create housing opportunities for younger individuals and 
families in the community. 



• 
Welllife 
Network 

Town of Brookhaven 
Page 7 of9 

August 3, 2022 

The positive community impact of Medford Gardens and the most obvious economic 
benefit of affordable housing is the increase in discretionary spending. For low-income 
and disabled individuals rent is the biggest and most important expense each month. 
When income loss threatens the ability to meet rent payments, the likelihood of spending 
money on anything other than the most basic needs harms the local economy. When 
affordable housing residents can make their rent payments, they ' re able to spend more on 
local purchases and go beyond the bare necessities to buy healthy food, have better 
access to healthcare, and spend more at nearby businesses. 

Affordable housing results in fewer evictions for communities. The threat of evictions is 
a significant concern for workers making just enough to pay their rent every month. The 
repercussions of evictions of low-income individuals can likely have long-lasting effects 
that impact generations in a family. Evictions spark a cycle of instability for individuals 
and often take years to recover from. This has a ripple effect in their communities and 
harms a community's social and economic wellbeing. Thus, housing stability is at the 
heart of affordable housing, it is designed to prevent evictions and provide support and 
renters who are at risk of eviction. 

Housing is an important social determinant of health. Safe, secure, affordable housing is 
a component that drastically influences a person's physical and mental well-being. 
Poverty severely limits people's options, which is why poverty is linked to a vast range of 
health problems, both acute and chronic in nature. Individuals with access to quality 
affordable housing options, are far less likely to face environmental threats, and far more 
likely to have enough income for healthy food options and routine medical care which 
lowers the risk of severe chronic health problems. The more people can spend on 
adequate healthcare and fresh food, the better and healthier the local economy becomes. 

Medford Gardens Development Team 

The development team for Medford Gardens includes: 

• Lead Developer: WellLife Network Inc 
• Local Consultant: Kelly Development, Mike Kelly & Barbara O'Brien 
• Housing Consultant: CSD Housing LLC. 
• Architect: H2M Architects and Engineers 
• Contractor: BELFOR 
• Site Plan Engineering: Labcrew Engineering 
• STP Engineering: Naylor Engineering 
• Land Use Attorney: Joe Buzzell, Buzzell, Blanda & Visconti 
• HDFC Formation: Danielle Katz, Barclay Damon 



• 
Welllife 
Network 

Town of Brookhaven 
Page 8 of9 

August 3, 2022 

The proposed Medford Gardens project will primarily be funded by low-income housing 
tax credits which require the building to be owned by a for profit entity. As such, 
Medford Gardens, LLC will be formed for this PILOT application. WellLife Network, 
Inc. ("WellLife") will ultimately control all activity at the building as the managing 
member as discussed throughout this document. Please see attached organizational chart 
for additional information on HDFC formation and ownership. 

WellLife Network is submitting this application in connection with our New York State 
funding application which requires a PILOT. Please contact me with any questions or 
comments. Thank you. 

I~ 
r 

CEO 



Medford Gardens 
Organizational Structure 

Ownership: 

'. ;\kdfonl Canlt'ns I lou,in:,: 
' Dt·Hlopmcnl l·und ( orp 

• /to be/ormetl/ . 

\\ dll.ifc \cl\\orl, Inc 
Sole .\/ember 

El\: I l-25-t2-BO 
~- - ,¾ 

Nominee Agreement 

EXHIBIT A 

I.I.(' formed h~ S~ ndit·alor 
l,11 ·e1tor .llember 

99. 99'}o 011'1/e/' 

. /to be.formetl/ •. __ _ 

\\'clll.ifc \ch\Ork Int· 
Sole ,\/ember 

' El\:. l 1-25-t2-t30 . 
""'H # H H H "'-"'-"" -=- HH ~~ H ¼ -

The Project site is under control via a purchase and sale agreement and will be acquired by Medford Gardens Housing Development Fund Corp 
("HDFC"). The HDFC will hold fee title to the project and will act as the nominee for Medford Gardens, LLC., a to-be-formed New York 
limited liability company, which in tum will be the beneficial owner of the Project pursuant to the terms of a Nominee Agreement between the 
HDFC and Medford Gardens, LLC. The Medford Gardens, LLC Managing Member will be Medford Gardens MM, LLC, a to-be-formed New 
York limited liability company. The applicant, WellLife Network Inc. , will also be the sole shareholder of Medford Gardens, LLC. The 
applicant will also act as the service provider and manager for the project. 











Lenore Paprocky                                                                                                                                                          
36 Kathleen Crescent                                                                                                                                          
Coram, NY 11727 

 

July 28, 2022 

 

To:  Brookhaven Town Board 

       Fred Braun, Chairman Brookhaven IDA/LDC  

       Lisa Mulligan, CEO Brookhaven IDA/LDC  

       1 Independence Hill, Farmingville NY 11738 

 

RE: Resignation from Board 

 

Dear Brookhaven Town Board, Mr. Braun and Mrs. Mulligan,  

Please accept this letter of resignation from the Brookhaven IDA/LDC Board of Directors, effective 
immediately.  

Due to my pre‐occupation elsewhere, I am not in the position to devote the proper time and attention 
to the projects and future endeavors of the IDA/LDC.  

During the past year, I have learned so much about how an IDA helps the growth of our area and I am 
proud to have been a part of this organization. I hope that my contributions to the IDA/LDC have been 
positive and my relationships with the entire board have been extremely rewarding.  

I have the utmost respect for the entire IDA team and wish nothing but the best for the Brookhaven 
IDA/LDC.  

 

 

Sincerely,  

 

Lenore Paprocky  

 

 

 

 

 



PILOT

1 13,001$                                      

2 13,261$                                      

3 13,526$                                      

4 13,797$                                      

5 38,535$                                      

6 64,258$                                      

7 90,995$                                      

8 118,775$                                    

9 147,630$                                    

10 177,592$                                    

11 208,693$                                    

12 240,967$                                    

13 274,448$                                    

YEAR

PROPOSED PILOT BENEFITS ARE FOR DISCUSSION 

PURPOSES ONLY AND HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE 

AGENCY.

G4 18197, LLC DRAFT PILOT















































































































FORM APPLICATION FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
TOWN OF BROOKHAVEN INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

1 Independence Hill, 2nd Floor, Farmingville, New York 11738 

DA TE: 8/3/2022 

Welllife Network Inc.* on behalf of a to be formed entity (Medford Gardens, LLC) 
APPLICATION OF: 

ADDRESS: 

Type of Application: 

Name of Owner and/or User of Proposed Project 

Block 1 Lot 3 & 4 Horseblock Road 

Medford , NY 11 703 

D Tax-Exempt Bond 

l!!!!I Straight Lease 

□ Taxable Bond 

□ Refunding Bond 

Please respond to all items either by filling in blanks, by attachment (by marking space "see attachment 
number l ", etc.) or by N.A., where not applicable. Application must be filed in two copies. A non
refundable application fee is required at the time of submission of this application to the Agency. The 
non-refundable application fee is $3,000 for applications under $5 million and $4,000 for applications of 
$5 million or more. 

Transaction Counsel to the Agency may require a retainer which will be applied to fees incurred and 
actual out-of-pocket disbursements made during the inducement and negotiation processes and will be 
reflected on their final statement at closing. 

Information provided herein will not be made public by the Agency prior to the passage of an official 
Inducement Resolution, but may be subject to disclosure under the New York State Freedom of 
Information Law. 

Prior to submitting a completed final application, please arrange to meet with the Agency ' s staff to review 
your draft application. Incomplete applications will not be considered. The Board reserves the right to 
require that the applicant pay for the preparation of a Cost Benefit Analysis, and the right to approve the 
company completing the analysis. 

PLEASE NOTE: It is the policy of the Brookhaven IDA to encourage the use of local labor and the 
payment of the area standard wage during construction on the project. 

IDA benefits may not be conferred upon the Company until the Lease and Project Agreement have been 
executed. 

•see list of affiliates ofWellLife Network annexed as Exhibit A 

Updated 12/1/20 



INDEX 

PART I OWNER AND USER DATA 

PART II OPERATION AT CURRENT LOCATION 

PART III PROJECT DATA 

PART IV PROJECT COSTS AND FINANCING 

PART V PROJECT BENEFITS 

PARTVI EMPLOYMENTDATA 

PART VII REPRESENTATIONS, CERTIFICATIONS AND INDEMNIFICATION 

PART VIII SUBMISSION OF MATERIALS 

EXHIBIT A 
SCHEDULE A 
SCHEDULE B 
SCHEDULE C 

Updated 12/1/20 

WellLife Network Affiliates 
Agency ' s Fee Schedule 
Construction Wage Policy 
Recapture and Termination Policy 

2 



Part I: Owner & User Data 

1. Owner Data: 

Welllife Network Inc. on behalf of a to be formed entity (Medford Gardens, LLC) 
A. Owner (Applicant for assistance): _______________ _ 

Address: 142-02 20th Avenue, 3rd Floor 

Flushing, New York 11351 

Federal Employer ID#:  

NAICS Code: 624190 
W b 

. www.welllifenetwork.org e site: _________ _ 

Owner Officer Certifying Application: Sherry Tucker 
Title of Officer: CEO ----------

Phone Number:  

B. Business Type: 

Sole Proprietorship □ Partnership □ 

 

Limited Liability Company l!!!!I 

Privately Held □ Public Corporation □ Listed on _____ _ 

State oflncorporation/Formation: New York 

C. Nature of Business: 
(e.g., "manufacturer of __ for __ industry"; "distributor of __ "; or "real estate 
holding company") 

Owners of Residential Buildings and Dwellings 

D. Owner Counsel: 

Levy, Stopol & Camelo, LLP and Ruskin Moscou Faltischek P.C. 

Firm Name: 

Address: 
1425 RXR Plaza, East Tower, 15th Floor 

Uniondale, NY 11556-1425 

Dianne Camelo, Esq. and John D. Chillemi. Esq. of Counsel 

Individual Attorney: ________ _ 

516-802-7007 and 516-663-6619 
Phone Number: --------

Updated 12/1/20 

E-mail : 
dcamelo@levystopol.com and jchillemi@rmfpc.com 

----------

3 



E. Principal Stockholders, Members or Partners, if any, of the Owner: 

Name Percent Owned 

None 

F. Has the Owner, or any subsidiary or affiliate of the Owner, or any stockholder, partner, 
member, officer, director or other entity with which any of these individuals is or has been 
associated with: 

No 

No 

1. ever filed for bankruptcy, been adjudicated bankrupt or placed in receivership or 
otherwise been or presently is the subject of any bankruptcy or similar proceeding? 
(if yes, please explain) 

11. been convicted of a felony, or misdemeanor, or criminal offense ( other than a motor 
vehicle violation)? (if yes, please explain) 

G. If any of the above persons (see "E", above) or a group of them, owns more than 50% interest 
in the Owner, list all other organizations which are related to the Owner by virtue of such 
persons having more than a 50% interest in such organizations. 

H. ls the Owner related to any other organization by reason of more than a 50% ownership? If 
so, indicate name of related organization and relationship: 

I. List parent corporation, sister corporations and subsidiaries: 

Updated 12/1/20 4 



J. Has the Owner (or any related corporation or person) been involved in or benefited by any 
prior industrial development financing in the municipality in which this project is located, 
whether by this agency or another issuer? (Municipality herein means city, town or village, or 
if the project is not in an incorporated city, town or village, the unincorporated areas of the 
county in which it is located.) If so, explain in full: 

No. 

K. List major bank references of the Owner: 

TD Bank, Patty Dilello 631-921-4996 

Merchants Capital, Michael Milazzo 347-773-2179 

2. User Data 
**(for co-applicants for assistance or where a landlord/tenant relationship will exist between the owner 
and the user) * * 

A. User (together with the Owner, the "Applicant"): Not Applicable. 

Address: ------------------

Website: Federal Employer ID#: _______ _ ----------

NAICS Code: -------

User Officer Certifying Application: ___________ _ 

Title of Officer: ----------

Phone Number: E-mail: --------- ----------

B. Business Type: 

Sole Proprietorship □ 

Public Corporation □ 

Partnership □ 

Listed on 

Privately Held D 

------

State of Incorporation/Formation: __________ _ 

C. Nature of Business: 
(e.g., "manufacturer of __ for __ industry"; "distributor of __ "; or "real estate 
holding company") 

Updated 12/1/20 5 



D. Are the User and the Owner Related Entities? Yes □ No □ 

1. If yes, the remainder of the questions in this Part I, Section 2 (with the exception 
of "F" below) need not be answered if answered for the Owner. 

ii. If no, please complete all questions below. 

E. User' s Counsel: 

Firm Name: 

Address: 

Individual Attorney: _________ _ 

Phone Number: --------- E-mail: _________ _ 

F. Principal Stockholders or Partners, if any: 

Name Percent Owned 

G. Has the User, or any subsidiary or affiliate of the User, or any stockholder, partner, officer, 
director or other entity with which any of these individuals is or has been associated with: 

1. ever filed for bankruptcy, been adjudicated bankrupt or placed in receivership or 
otherwise been or presently is the subject of any bankruptcy or similar proceeding? 
(if yes, please explain) 

11. been convicted of a felony or criminal offense (other than a motor vehicle 
violation)? (if yes, please explain) 

Updated 12/1/20 6 



H. If any of the above persons (see "F", above) or a group of them, owns more than 50% interest 
in the User, list all other organizations which are related to the User by virtue of such persons 
having more than a 50% interest in such organizations. 

I. Is the User related to any other organization by reason of more than a 50% ownership? If so, 
indicate name of related organization and relationship: 

J. List parent corporation, sister corporations and subsidiaries: 

K. Has the User (or any related corporation or person) been involved in or benefited by any prior 
industrial development financing in the municipality in which this project is located, whether 
by this agency or another issuer? (Municipality herein means city, town or village, or if the 
project is not in an incorporated city, town or village, the unincorporated areas of the county 
in which it is located.) If so, explain in full: 

L. List major bank references of the User: 

Part II - Operation at Current Location 
**(if the Owner and the User are unrelated entities, answer separately for each)** 

C L 
. Add Block 1 Lot 3 & 4 Horseblock Road, Medford, NY 11703 1. urrent ocation ress: ________________________ _ 

2. Owned or Leased: _O_w_n_e_d _________ _ 

3. Describe your present location (acreage, square footage, number buildings, number of floors, 
etc.): 

6.827 acres of vacant land. 

Updated 12/1/20 7 



4. Type of operation (manufacturing, wholesale, distribution, retail, etc.) and products and/or 
services: 

Currently vacant land; there is no current operation on site. 

5. Are other facilities or related companies of the Applicant located within the State? 
Yes □ No ■ 

A. If yes, list the Address: _______________________ _ 

6. Will the completion of the project result in the removal of any facility or facilities of the Applicant 
from one area of the state to another OR in the abandonment of any facility or facilities of the 
Applicant located within the State? Yes □ No ■ 

A. Ifno, explain how current facilities will be utilized: currently vacant land 
will be replaced with the new construction of a three story, 67-unit, apartment building. 

B. If yes, please indicate whether the project is reasonably necessary for the Applicant to maintain 
its competitive position in its industry or remain in the State and explain in full : 

7. Has the Applicant actively considered sites in another state? Yes □ No l!!!!I 

A. If yes, please list states considered and explain: ______________ _ 

8. Is the requested financial assistance reasonably necessary to prevent the Applicant from moving 
out of New York State? Yes □ No ■ 
A. Please explain: __________________________ _ 

9. Number of full-time equivalent employees (FTE's) at current location and average salary 
(indicate hourly or yearly salary): 

Not Applicable 

Updated 12/1/20 8 



Part III - Project Data 

1. Project Type: 

A. What type of transaction are you seeking? (Check one) 

Straight Lease l!!!I Taxable Bonds □ Tax-Exempt Bonds □ 

Equipment Lease Only □ 

B. Type of benefit(s) the Applicant is seeking: (Check all that apply) 

Sales Tax Exemption l!!!I 

PILOT Agreement: l!!!I 

2. Location of project: 

Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption l!!!I 

A. Street Address: Block 1 Lot 3 & 4 Horseblock Road , Medford, NY 11703 

B. Tax Map: District 0200 Section 700.00 Block~ Lot(s) 003.002 & 004.001 

C. Municipal Jurisdiction: 

1. Town: _B_ro_ok_h_av_e_n _____________________ _ 

11. Village: _M_e_df_or_d ______________________ _ 

111. School District: Patchogue-Medford School District 

D. Acreage: _6_.82_7 _____ _ 

3. Project Components (check all appropriate categories): 

A. Construction of a new building l!!!I Yes □ No 
1. Square footage: Approximately 68,726 

B. Renovations of an existing building □ Yes IXI No 
1. Square footage: __________ _ 

C. Demolition of an existing building □ Yes ■ No 
1. Square footage: __________ _ 

D. Land to be cleared or disturbed l!!!I Yes □ No 
1. Square footage/acreage: _6_.8_27_a_c_re_s _______ _ 

E. Construction of addition to an existing building □ Yes ■ No 
1. Square footage of addition: __________ _ 

11. Total square footage upon completion: __________ _ 

F. Acquisition of an existing building □ Yes ■ No 
1. Square footage of existing building: __________ _ 

Updated 12/1/20 9 



G. Installation of machinery and/or equipment !!!!I Yes D No 
1. List principal items or categories of equipment to be acquired: ____ _ 

Applicances; Elevators; HVAC 

4. Current Use at Proposed Location: 

A. Does the Applicant currently hold fee title to the proposed location? 

. . Thousand Island Purchase, LLC 
1. If no, please list the present owner of the site: ____________ _ 

B. Present use of the proposed location: _V_a_c_a_n_t_L_a_n_d ___________ _ 

C. Is the proposed location currently subject to an IDA transaction (whether through this 
Agency or another?) □ Yes !!!!I No 

i. If yes, explain: ______________________ _ 

D. Is there a purchase contract for the site? (if yes, explain): !!!!I Yes □ No 

Purchase and Sale Agreement with private owner 

E. Is there an existing or proposed lease for the site? (if yes, explain): □ Yes ■ No 

5. Proposed Use: 

A. Describe the specific operations of the Applicant or other users to be conducted at the project 
site: ------------------------------
New construction of a three (3) story, 67-unit, supportive and affordable apartment building. 

B. Proposed product lines and market demands: Not Applicable 

Updated 12/1/20 10 



6. 

C. If any space is to be leased to third parties, indicate the tenant(s) , total square footage of the 
project to be leased to each tenant, and the proposed use by each tenant: 

Not Applicable. 

D. Need/purpose for project (e.g., why is it necessary, effect on Applicant' s business) : 

To provide 67 units of affordable and supportive housing to seniors. 

E. Will any portion of the project be used for the making ofretail sales to customers who 
personally visit the project location? Yes □ No ■ 

1. If yes, what percentage of the project location will be utilized in connection with 
the sale of retail goods and/or services to customers who personally visit the 
project location? ________________________ _ 

F. To what extent will the project utilize resource conservation, energy efficiency, green 
technologies and alternative / renewable energy measures? 

The project will be designed to the Enterprise Green Community standards. 

Project Work: 

A. Has construction work on this project begun? If yes, complete the following: 

I. Site Clearance: Yes □ No ■ % COMPLETE 
II. Foundation: Yes □ No □ % COMPLETE 

111. Footings: Yes □ No □ % COMPLETE 
IV . Steel: Yes □ No □ % COMPLETE 
V. Masonry: Yes □ No □ % COMPLETE 

VI. Other: No construction work has started on the project. 

B. What is the current zoning? R-2 

C. Will the project meet zoning requirements at the proposed location? 

Yes ""' No □ 

Updated 12/1/20 11 



D. If a change of zoning is required, please provide the details/status of the change of zone 
request: A change of zone from A Residence 1 to PRC Residence District (Planned Retirement Community) was submitted 

to the Town of Brookhaven and was approved on June 9, 2022. 

E. Have site plans been submitted to the appropriate planning department? Yes □ No l!!!!I 
- a site plan was submitted to the Planning Board in the Spring of 2022. The revised site plan will be resubmitted in July 2022. 

7. Project Completion Schedule: 

A. What is the proposed commencement date for the acquisition and the 
construction/renovation/equipping of the project? 

i. Acquisition: _A_u_gu_s_t 2_0_2_2 _____ _ 

11. Construction/Renovation/Equipping: _J_un_e_2_0_23 ____ _ 

B. Provide an accurate estimate of the time schedule to complete the project and when the first 
use of the project is expected to occur: _1_9-_m_o_nt_h_co_n_s_tru_c_tio_n_p_e_rio_d_. ____________ _ 

Updated 12/1/20 12 



Part IV - Project Costs and Financing 
1. Project Costs: 

A. Give an accurate estimate of cost necessary for the acquisition, construction, renovation, 
improvement and/or equipping of the project location: 

Description Amount 

Land and/or building acquisition $ _2_,9_00_,o_o_o ____________ _ 

Building(s) demolition/construction $ _2_1,_37_2_,7_5_0 ____________ _ 

Building renovation $ _______________ _ 

Site Work $ 400,000 ----------------
Machinery and Equipment $ _______________ _ 

Legal Fees $_3_oo_,o_o_o ____________ _ 

Architectural/Engineering Fees $ _9_oo_,o_o_o _____________ _ 

Financial Charges $ _1_,6_78_,6_2_5 ____________ _ 

Other (Specify) $ 6,736,723 - Dev Fee, Soft Costs, Ins/tax, reserves 

Total $ 34,288,098 ----------------
Please note, IDA fees are based on the total project costs listed above. At the completion of your 
project, you are required to provide both a certificate of completion along with a cost affidavit certifying 
the final project costs. The IDA fees may be adjusted as a result of the certified cost affidavit. Money 
will not be refunded if the final project cost is less than the amount listed above. 

2. Method of Financing: 
Amount 

A. Tax-exempt bond financing: $ ____ _ 

B. Taxable bond financing: $ ____ _ 

C. Conventional Mortgage: $ 2,300,000 

D. SBA (504) or other governmental financing: $ ____ _ 

E. Public Sources (include sum of all 
State and federal grants and tax credits): $ 31,346,806 

F. Other loans: $ ___ _ 

G. Owner/User equity contribution: $ 641 ,292 

Total Project Costs $ 34,288,098 

Term 
___ years 
___ years 
_30 ___ years 
_ __ years 

___ years 
___ years 

1. What percentage of the project costs will be financed from public sector sources? 

90% 

Updated 12/1/20 13 



3. Project Financing: 

A. Have any of the above costs been paid or incurred (including contracts of sale or purchase 
orders) as of the date of this application? Yes □ No ■ 

1. If yes, provide detail on a separate sheet. 

B. Are costs of working capital, moving expenses, work in progress, or stock in trade included 
in the proposed uses of bond proceeds? Give details: 

Not Applicable 

C. Will any of the funds borrowed through the Agency be used to repay or refinance an existing 
mortgage or outstanding loan? Give details: 

No 

D. Has the Applicant made any arrangements for the marketing or the purchase of the bond or 
bonds? If so, indicate with whom: 

Not Applicable 

Updated 12/1/20 14 



Part V - Project Benefits 

1. Mortgage Recording Tax Benefit: 

A. Mortgage Amount for exemption (include sum total of construction/permanent/bridge 
financing): 

$22,600,000.00 

B. Estimated Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption (product of Mortgage Amount and .75%): 

$169,500.00 

2. Sales and Use Tax Benefit: 

A. Gross amount of costs for goods and services that are subject to State and local Sales and Use 
Tax (such amount to benefit from the Agency's exemption): 

$13,063,650.00 

B. Estimated State and local Sales and Use Tax exemption (product of 8.625% and figure 
above): 

$1,126,739.81 

C. If your project has a landlord/tenant (owner/user) arrangement, please provide a breakdown 
of the number in "B" above: - Not applicable. 

1. Owner:$ ----------

11. User:$ ----------

3. Real Property Tax Benefit: 

A. Identify and describe if the project will utilize a real property tax exemption benefit other 
than the Agency' s PILOT benefit: _N_ot_A_pp_lic_a_ble _______________ _ 

B. Agency PILOT Benefit: 

T f PILOT t d 
30 years, co-terminus with Financing 

1. erm o reques e : __________________ _ 

11. Upon acceptance of this application, the Agency staff will create a PILOT schedule 
and attach such information to Exhibit A hereto. Applicant hereby requests such 
PILOT benefit as described on Exhibit A. 

** This application will not be deemed complete and final until Exhibit A hereto has been completed. ** 

Updated 12/1/20 15 



Part VI - Employment Data 

1. List the Applicant's and each user's present employment and estimates of (i) employment 
at the proposed project location, not just new employment, at the end of year one and year 
two following project completion and (ii) the number of residents of the Labor Market Area* 
("LMA") that would fill the full-time and part-time jobs at the end of the second year following 
completion: 

Present number ofFTEs **: 0 6/21/2022 N/A 
---

FTEs to be Created in First Year: 2025 
Date Average Annual Salary of Jobs to be Retained 
(fill in year) 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov 

FTE 7 

FTEs to be Created in Second Year: 2026 (fill in year) 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov 

FTE 7 

Number of Residents ofLMA: 
Full-Time: _7 __ 

Part-Time: 
Cumulative Total FTEs ** After Year 2 

---

Construction Jobs to be Created: approx. 120 

Dec Total 

7 

Dec Total 

7 

7 

* The Labor Market Area includes the County/City/TownNillage in which the project is located as 
well as Nassau and Suffolk Counties. 

** To calculate FTEs (Full-Time Equivalent Employees) please use the following example: if an 
organization considers 40 hours per week as full-time and there are four employees who work 10 
hours each per week, the cumulative hours for those employees equal 1 FTE. 

2. Salary and Fringe Benefits: 

Category of Jobs to be Average Salary Average Fringe Benefits 
Created 
Salary Wage Earners 40,000 12,000 
Commission Wage 
Earners 
Hourly Wage Earners 

1099 and Contract 
Workers 

What is the annualized salary range of jobs to created? _3_6_,0_0_0 ____ to 48,000 

Note: The Agency reserves the right to visit the facility to confirm that job creation numbers are being met. 

Updated 12/1/20 16 



Part VII - Representations, Certifications and Indemnification 

1. Is the Applicant in any litigation which would have a material adverse effect on the Applicant's 
financial condition? (if yes, furnish details on a separate sheet) 

Yes □ No ■ 

2. Has the Applicant or any of the management of the Applicant, the anticipated users or any of 
their affiliates, or any other concern with which such management has been connected, been 
cited for a violation of federal , state or local laws or regulations with respect to labor practices, 
hazardous wastes, environmental pollution or other operating practices? (If yes, furnish details 
on a separate sheet) 

Yes □ No l!!!!I 

3. Is there a likelihood that the Applicant would proceed with this project without the Agency' s 
assistance? (If no, please explain why; if yes, please explain why the Agency should grant the 
benefits requested) 

Yes □ No ■ 

As part of the competitive 9% LIHTC process, the State and 

other funders anticipate a PILOT for the entire regulatory period. 

4. If the Applicant is unable to obtain financial assistance from the Agency for the project, what 
would be the impact on the Applicant and on the municipality? 

The proposed 67-unit affordable and supportive housing project will not be financially feasible 

if the requested PILOT is not provided. The public financing awarded will be rescinded. 

Updated 12/1/20 17 



5. The Applicant understands and agrees that in accordance with Section 858-b(2) of the General 
Municipal Law, except as otherwise provided by collective bargaining agreements, new 
employment opportunities created as a result of the project will be listed with the New York State 
Department of Labor, Community Services Division and with the administrative entity of the 
service delivery area created pursuant to the Job Training Partnership Act (PL 97-300) in which 
the project is located (collectively, the "Referral Agencies"). The Applicant also agrees, that it 
will , except as otherwise provided by collective bargaining contracts or agreements to which they 
are parties, where practicable, first consider for such new employment opportunities persons 
eligible to participate in federal job training partnership programs who shall be referred by the 
Referral Agencies. 

Initial !k___ 

6. The Applicant confirms and acknowledges that the submission of any knowingly false or 
knowingly misleading information may lead to the immediate termination of any financial 
assistance and the reimbursement of an amount equal to all or part of any tax exemption claimed 
by reason of the Agency' s involvement in the Project as well as may lead to other possible 

enforce~ ions. 

Initial 

7. The Applicant confirms and hereby acknowledges that as of the date of this Application, the 
Applicant is in substantial compliance with all provisions of Article 18-A of the New York General 
Municipal Law, including, but not limited to, the provision of Section 859-a and Section 862( I) of 
the New York General Municipal Law. 

Initial ~ 

8. The Applicant represents and warrants that to the Applicant' s knowledge neither it nor any of its 
affiliates, nor any of their respective partners, members, shareholders or other equity owners, and 
none of their respective employees, officers, directors, representatives or agents is, nor will they 
become a person or entity with who United States persons or entities are restricted from doing 
business under regulations of the Office of Foreign Asset Control (OFAC) of the Department of 
the Treasury (including those named on OFAC' s Specially Designated and Blocked Persons List 
or under any statute, executive order including the September 24, 2001 , Executive Order Block 
Property and Prohibiting Transactions with Persons Who Commit, Threaten to Commit, or Support 
Terrorism, or other governmental action and is not and will not assign or otherwise transfer this 
Agreement to, contract with or otherwise engage in any dealings or transactions or be otherwise 
associatci-such persons or entities. 

Initial 

Updated 12/1/20 18 



9. The Applicant confirms and hereby acknowledges it has received the Agency' s fee schedule 
attached hereto as Schedule A and agrees to pay such fees, together with any expenses incurred by 
the Agency, including those of Transaction Counsel, with respect to the Facility. The Applicant 
agrees to pay such expenses and further agrees to indemnify the Agency, its members, directors, 
employees and agents and hold the Agency and such persons harmless against claims for losses, 
damage or injury or any expenses or damages incurred as a result of action taken by or on behalf 
of the Agency in good faith with respect to the project. The IDA fees are based on the total project 
costs listed in this application. At the completion of the project, you are required to provide both 
a certificate of completion along with a cost affidavit certifying the final project costs. The IDA 
fees may be increased as a result of the certified cost affidavit. Monies will not be refunded if the 
final co~ elow the amount listed in the application. 

Initial 

10. The Applicant confirms and hereby acknowledges it has received the Agency ' s Construction Wage 
Policy~ hereto as Schedule Band agrees to comply with the same. 

Initial 

11. The Applicant hereby agrees to comply with Section 875 of the General Municipal Law. The 
Company further agrees that the financial assistance granted to the project by the Agency is subject 
to recapture pursuant to Section 875 of the Act and the Agency' s Recapture and Termination 
Policy, attached hereto as Schedule C. 

Initial ~ 

12. The Applicant confirms and hereby acknowledges it has received the Agency's PILOT Policy 
attached hereto as Schedule D and agrees to comply with the same. 

Initial ~ 

13. The Company hereby authorizes the Agency, without further notice or consent, to use the 
Company' s name, logo and photographs related to the Facility in its advertising, marketing and 
communications materials. Such materials may include web pages, print ads, direct mail and 
various types of brochures or marketing sheets, and various media formats other than those listed 
(including without limitation video or audio presentations through any media form). In these 
materia~gency also has the right to publicize its involvement in the Project. 

Initial 

Updated 12/1/20 19 



Part VIII- Submission of Materials 

1. Financial statements for the last two fiscal years (unless included in the Applicant's annual 
report) . 

2. Applicant's annual reports (or 10-K's if publicly held) for the two most recent fiscal years. 

3. Quarterly reports (form 10-Q's) and current reports (form 8-K' s) since the most recent annual 
report, if any. 

4. In addition, please attach the financial information described in items A, B, and C of any 
expected guarantor of the proposed bond issue. 

5. Completed Environmental Assessment Form. - attached 

6. Most recent quarterly filing ofNYS Department of Labor Form 45, as well as the most recent 
fourth quarter filing. Please remove the employee Social Security numbers and note the full
time equivalency for part-time employees. 

(Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank) 

Updated 12/1/20 20 



Part IX - Special Representations 

1. The Applicant understands and agrees that the provisions of Section 862(1) of the New York 
General Municipal Law, as provided below, will not be violated if financial assistance is provided 
for the proposed project. The Applicant hereby indicates its compliance with Section 862(1) by 
signing the applicable statement below. (Please sign only one of the following statements a. or 
b. below). 

a. The completion of the entire project will not result in the removal of an industrial or 
manufacturing plant of the project occupant from one are of the stat to another area of 
the state or in the abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the project 

occupant located within the state . ~ .A L1 ~(l~1q 
O 11

, 

RepresentativeoftheApplicant: ~l ( L~ 
b. The completion of this entire project will result in the removal of an industrial or 

manufacturing plant of the project occupant from one area of the state to another area 
of the state or in the abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the project 
occupant located within the state because the project is reasonably necessary to 
discourage the project occupant from removing such other plant or facility to a location 
outside the state or is reasonably necessary to preserve the competitive position of the 

project occupant in its respective indus~- ~ 

Representative of the Applicant: ~ lu1.ll:d1 
2. The Applicant confirms and hereby acknowledges that as o; he date of this Application, the 

Applicant is in substantial compliance with all provisions of Article 18-A of the New York General 
Municipal Law, including, but not limited to, the provision of Section 859-a and Section 862(1) of 

the New York General Municipal Law. ~ __,-~ 

Representative of the Applicant: ~ I~ 

3. In accordance with Section 862(1) of the New York General Municipal Law the Applicant 
understands and agrees that projects which result in the removal of an industrial or manufacturing 
plant of the project occupant from one area of the State to another area of the State or in the 
abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the project occupant within the State is ineligible 
for financial assistance from the Agency, unless otherwise approved by the Agency as reasonably 
necessary to preserve the competitive position of the project in its respective industry or to 
discourage the project occupant from removing such other plant or facility to a location outside 

the State. ¼AAA A 

Representative of the Applicant: _1~•~·•'-]Tl).L~ 
4. The Applicant confirms and acknowledges t::=r, occupant, or operator rece1vmg 

financial assistance for the proposed project is in substantial compliance with applicable local , 
state and federal tax, worker protection and e ·ronmental laws, rules nd regulations. 

Representative of the Applicant: 

Updated 12/1/20 21 



Part X - Certification 

Sherry Tucker (name of representative of entities submitting application) deposes 
and says that he or she is the CEO (title) of WellLife Network Inc. the 
entities named in the attached application; that he or she has read the foregoing application and knows the 
contents thereof; and that the same is true to his or her knowledge. 

Deponent further says thats/he is duly authorized to make this certification on behalf of the entities named 
in the attached Application (the "Applicant") and to bind the Applicant. The grounds of deponent's belief 
relative to all matters in said Application which are not stated upon his/her personal knowledge are 
investigations which deponent has caused to be made concerning the subject matter this Application, as 
well as in formation acquired by deponent in the course of his/her duties in connection with said Applicant 
and from the books and papers of the Applicant. 

As representative of the Applicant, deponent acknowledges and agrees that Applicant shall be and is 
responsible for all costs incurred by the Town of Brookhaven Industrial Development Agency (hereinafter 
referred to as the "Agency") in connection with this Application, the attendant negotiations and all matters 
relating to the provision of financial assistance to which this Application relates, whether or not ever 
carried to successful conclusion. If, for any reason whatsoever, the Applicant fails to conclude or 
consummate necessary negotiations or fails to act within a reasonable or specified period of time to take 
reasonable, proper, or requested action or withdraws, abandons, cancels or neglects the application or if 
the Applicant is unable to find buyers willing to purchase the total bond issue required, then upon 
presentation of invoice, Applicant shall pay to the Agency, its agents or assigns, all actual costs incurred 
with respect to the application, up to that date and time, including fees to bond or transaction counsel for 
the Agency and fees of general counsel for the Agency. Upon successful conclusion of the transaction 
contemplated herein, the Applicant shall pay to the Agency an administrative fee set by the Agency in 
accordance with its fee schedule in effect on the date of the foregoing application, and all other appropriate 
fees, which amounts are payable at closing. 

The Applicant hereby subscribes and affirms under the penalties of perjury that the information provided 
in this Application is true, accurate and complete to the best of his or her knowle 

JENNIFER AREVALO 
Notary Public . State of New York 

No. 01AR6291843 
Qualified in Nassau County 

My Commission Expires November 30. 2025 

~*-.N-0t~: If the entities named in this Application are unrelated and one individual cannot bind both 
~~ ;iii~ P~rts~Vll,_IX and X of this Application must be completed by an individual representative 
f~ e,~clf ~ntitv ! * 

-- . .,.-...· ......... . 

Updated 12/1/20 22 



6 

9 

10 

11 

RELATED ENTITY NAME 
RELATED ENTITY EIN 

EXHIBIT A 

WellLife Network Inc. 
142-02 20th Avenue, 3rd Floor 

Flushing, NY 11351 
Related Entity Information 

RELATED ENTITY'S PRIMARY BUSINESS ACTIVITY 
RELATIONSHIP WITH RELATED ENTITY 

BOARD MEMBERS IN COMMON WITH PARTICIPANT: 

RELATED ENTITY NAME 
RELATED ENTITY EIN 
RELATED ENTITY'S PRIMARY BUSINESS ACTIVITY 
RELATIONSHIP WITH RELATED ENTITY 

BOARD MEMBERS IN COMMON WITH PARTICIPANT: 

RELATED ENTITY NAME 
RELATED ENTITY EIN 
RELATED ENTITY'S PRIMARY BUSINESS ACTIVITY 
RELATIONSHIP WITH RELATED ENTITY 

BOARD MEMBERS IN COMMON WITH PARTICIPANT: 

RELATED ENTITY NAME 
RELATED ENTITY EIN 
RELATED ENTITY'S PRIMARY BUSINESS ACTIVITY 
RELATIONSHIP WITH RELATED ENTITY 

BOARD MEMBERS IN COMMON WITH PARTICIPANT: 

RELATED ENTITY NAME 
RELATED ENTITY EIN 
RELATED ENTITY'S PRIMARY BUSINESS ACTIVITY 
RELATIONSHIP WITH RELATED ENTITY 

BOARD MEMBERS IN COMMON WITH PARTICIPANT: 

RELATED ENTITY NAME 
RELATED ENTITY EIN 
RELATED ENTITY'S PRIMARY BUSINESS ACTIVITY 
RELATIONSHIP WITH RELATED ENTITY 

BOARD MEMBERS IN COMMON WITH PARTICIPANT: 

RELATED ENTITY NAME 
RELATED ENTITY EIN 
RELATED ENTITY'S PRIMARY BUSINESS ACTIVITY 
RELATIONSHIP WITH RELATED ENTITY 

BOARD MEMBERS IN COMMON WITH PARTICIPANT: 

RELATED ENTITY NAME 
RELATED ENTITY EIN 
RELATED ENTITY'S PRIMARY BUSINESS ACTIVITY 
RELATIONSHIP WITH RELATED ENTITY 

BOARD MEMBERS IN COMMON WITH PARTICIPANT: 

RELATED ENTITY NAME 
RELATED ENTITY EIN 
RELATED ENTITY'S PRIMARY BUSINESS ACTIVITY 
RELATIONSHIP WITH RELATED ENTITY 

BOARD MEMBERS IN COMMON WITH PARTICIPANT: 

RELATED ENTITY NAME 
RELATED ENTITY EIN 
RELATED ENTITY'S PRIMARY BUSINESS ACTIVITY 
RELATIONSHIP WITH RELATED ENTITY 

BOARD MEMBERS IN COMMON WITH PARTICIPANT: 

RELATED ENTITY NAME 
RELATED ENTITY EIN 
RELATED ENTITY'S PRIMARY BUSINESS ACTIVITY 
RELATIONSHIP WITH RELATED ENTITY 

BOARD MEMBERS IN COMMON WITH PARTICIPANT: 

WELLLIFE CLEAN CORP. 
11-3002344 

PROVIDE JANITORAL AND GROUNDSKEEPING SERVICES 
WHOLLY OWNED 

SUBSIDIARY OF WELLLIFE NETWORK INC. 

SHERRY TUCKER 
LORI ALAMEDA 

PSCH-- NEW JERSEY. INC 
13-4011049 

RESIDENTIAL SERVICES FOR ADULTS WITH DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES 
WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY WELLLIFE NETWORK INC. 

SHERRY TUCKER 
LORI ALAMEDA 

ASTROCARE. INC 
11-3635418 

COUMMUNITY CLINICS 
WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY WELLLIFE NETWORK INC. 

SHERRY TUCKER 
LORI ALAMEDA 
WILLIE SCOTT 

PARTNERS FOR ORGANIZATIONAL EXCELLENCE, INC. 
27-4285327 

CONSULTING 
WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDARY WELLLIFE NETWORK INC. 

SHERRY TUCKER 
LORI ALAMEDA 

PSCH 78TH ST. OZONE PARK HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FUND CORP. 
04-3618973 

COUMMUNITY RESIDENCE 
WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDARY WELLLIFE NETWORK INC. 

SHERRY TUCKER 
LORI ALAMEDA 

PENINSULA COUNSELING CENTER. INC. 
11-228-9028 

MENTAL HEALTH COUNSELING FACILITY 
SPONSORSHIP 

STEPHEN BERNSTEIN 

EAST 165TH STREET HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FUND CORPORATION 
47-4620560 

AFFORDABLE HOUSING RESIDENCE 
SOLO MEMBER 

SHERRY TUCKER 
LORI ALAMEDA 

PSCH CYPRESS AVENUE HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FUND CORP 
75-3003991 

AFFORDABLE HOUSING RESIDENCE 
SOLO MEMBER 

SHERRY TUCKER 
LORI ALAMEDA 
CRYSTAL JOHN 

EAST 165TH STREET, L.P. 
38-3973601 

AFFORDABLE HOUSING RESIDENCE 
SOLE MEMBER OF HDFC WHO IS SOLE 
SHAREHOLDER IN GP WHO IS .01 % PARTNER IN LP 

NONE 

EAST 165TH STREET , G.P. 
47-4302927 

AFFORDABLE HOUSING RESIDENCE 
SOLE MEMBER OF HDFC WHO IS SOLE 
SHAREHOLDER IN GP 

NONE 

MEDFORD GARDENS HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FUND CORP. 
88-3109042 

AFFORDABLE HOUSING RESIDENCE 
SOLE MEMBER OF HDFC 

SHERRY TUCKER 
LORI ALAMEDA 

KAREN GORMAN 

23 



Application -

Closing/Expansion 
Sale/Transfer/Increase of 
Mortgage Amount/ 
Issuance of Refunding 
Bonds -

Annual Administrative -

Termination -

Refinance 

Town of Brookhaven Industrial Development 
Schedule of Fees 

$3,000 for projects with total costs under $5 million 
$4,000 for projects with total costs $5 million and over 
(non-refundable) 

¾ of one percent up to $25 million total project cost and an additional 1/4 
of one percent on any project costs in excess of $25 million. Projects will 
incur a minimum charge of $10,000 plus all fees incurred by the Agency 
including, but not limited to publication, legal, and risk monitoring. 

$2,000 administrative fee plus $500 per unrelated subtenant located in the 
project facility. This fee is due annually. 

Between $1,000 and $2,500 

(excluding refunding bonds)- 1/4 of one percent of mortgage amount or $5,000, whichever is 
greater. 

Late PILOT Payment- 5% penalty, 1 % interest compounded monthly, plus $1,000 administrative 
fee. 

PILOT extension - a minimum of $15,000 

Processing Fee - $275 per hour with a minimum fee of $275 

Lease of Existing Buildings 
(partial or complete) - Fee is based on contractual lease amount. 

The Agency reserves the right to adjust these fees. 

Updated: November 17, 2020 

Updated 12/1/20 24 



SCHEDULEB 

CONSTRUCTION WAGE POLICY 

EFFECTIVE January 1, 2005 

The purpose of the Brookhaven IDA is to provide benefits that reduce costs and financial 
barriers to the creation and to the expansion of business and enhance the number of jobs in the Town. 

The Agency has consistently sought to ensure that skilled and fair paying construction 
jobs be encouraged in projects funded by the issuance of IDA tax exempt bonds in large projects. 

The following shall be the policy of the Town of Brookhaven IDA for application for 
financial assistance in the form of tax-exempt financing for projects with anticipated construction costs 
in excess of $5,000,000.00 per site received after January 1, 2005. Non-profit corporations and 
affordable housing projects are exempt from the construction wage policy. 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

Any applicant required to adhere to this policy shall agree to: 

Employ 90% of the workers for the project from within Nassau or Suffolk 
Counties. In the event that this condition cannot be met, the applicant shall 
submit to the Agency an explanation as to the reasons for its failure to comply 
and; 

Be governed by the requirements of Section 220d of Article 8 of the Labor Law 
of the State of New York; and when requested by the Agency, provide to the 
Agency a plan for an apprenticeship program; 

OR 

Provide to the Agency a project labor agreement or alternative proposal to pay 
fair wages to workers at the construction site. 

Furthermore, this policy may be waived, in the sole and final discretion of the 
Agency, in the event that the applicant demonstrates to the Agency special circumstances or economic 
hardship to justify a waiver to be in the best interests of the Town of Brookhaven. 

Adopted: May 23 , 2005 

Updated 12/1/20 25 



SCHEDULEC 

RECAPTURE AND TERMINATION POLICY 

EFFECTIVE JUNE 8, 2016 

Pursuant to Sections 874(10) and (11) of Title I of Article 18-A of the New York State 
General Municipal Law (the "Act"), the Town of Brookhaven Industrial Development Agency 
(the "Agency") is required to adopt policies (i) for the discontinuance or suspension of any 
financial assistance provided by the Agency to a project or the modification of any payment in lieu 
of tax agreement and (ii) for the return of all or part of the financial assistance provided by the 
Agency to a project. This Recapture and Termination Policy was adopted pursuant to a resolution 
enacted by the members of the Agency on June 8, 2016. 

I. Termination or Suspension of Financial Assistance 

The Agency, in its sole discretion and on a case-by-case basis, may determine (but shall 
not be required to do so) to terminate or suspend the Financial Assistance ( defined below) provided 
to a project upon the occurrence of an Event of Default, as such term is defined and described in 
the Lease Agreement entered into by the Agency and a project applicant (the "Applicant") or any 
other document entered into by such parties in connection with a project (the "Project 
Documents"). Such Events of Default may include, but shall not be limited to, the following: 

1) Sale or closure of the Facility (as such term is defined in the Project Documents); 
2) Failure by the Applicant to pay or cause to be paid amounts specified to be paid 

pursuant to the Project Documents on the dates specified therein; 
3) Failure by the Applicant to create and/or maintain the FTEs as provided in the Project 

Documents; 
4) A material violation of the terms and conditions of the Project Agreements; and 
5) A material misrepresentation contained in the application for Financial Assistance, any 

Project Agreements or any other materials delivered pursuant to the Project 
Agreements. 

The decision of whether to terminate or suspend Financial Assistance and the timing of 
such termination or suspension of Financial Assistance shall be determined by the Agency, in its 
sole discretion, on a case-by-case basis, and shall be subject to the notice and cure periods provided 
for in the Project Documents. 

For the purposes of this policy, the term "Financial Assistance" shall mean all direct 
monetary benefits, tax exemptions and abatements and other financial assistance, if any, derived 
solely from the Agency's participation in the transaction contemplated by the Project Agreements 
including, but not limited to: 

(i) any exemption from any applicable mortgage recording tax with respect to the 
Facility on mortgages granted by the Agency on the Facility at the request of the 
Applicant; 

Updated 12/1/20 26 



(ii) sales tax exemption savings realized by or for the benefit of the Applicant, including 
and savings realized by any agent of the Applicant pursuant to the Project 
Agreements in connection with the Facility; and 

(iii) real property tax abatements granted under the Project Agreements. 

II. Recapture of Financial Assistance 

The Agency, in its sole discretion and on a case-by-case basis, may determine (but shall 
not be required to do so) to recapture all or part of the Financial Assistance provided to a project 
upon the occurrence of a Recapture Event, as such term is defined and described in the Project 
Documents. Such Recapture Events may include, but shall not be limited to the following: 

1) Sale or closure of the Facility (as such term is defined in the Project Documents); 
2) Failure by the Applicant to pay or cause to be paid amounts specified to be paid 

pursuant to the Project Documents on the dates specified therein; 
3) Failure by the Applicant to create and/or maintain the FTEs as provided in the Project 

Documents; 
4) A material violation of the terms and conditions of the Project Agreements; and 
5) A material misrepresentation contained in the application for Financial Assistance, any 

Project Agreements or any other materials delivered pursuant to the Project 
Agreements. 

The timing of the recapture of the Financial Assistance shall be determined by the Agency, 
in its sole discretion, on a case-by-case basis, and is subject to the notice and cure periods provided 
for in the Project Documents. The percentage of such Financial Assistance to be recaptured shall 
be determined by the provisions of the Project Documents. 

All recaptured amounts of Financial Assistance shall be redistributed to the appropriate 
affected taxing jurisdiction, unless agreed to otherwise by any local taxing jurisdiction. 

For the avoidance of doubt, the Agency may determine to terminate, suspend and/or 
recapture Financial Assistance in its sole discretion. Such actions may be exercised simultaneously 
or separately and are not mutually exclusive of one another. 

III. Modification of Payment In Lieu of Tax Agreement 

In the case of any Event of Default or Recapture Event, in lieu of terminating, suspending 
or recapturing the Financial Assistance, the Agency may, in its sole discretion, adjust the payments 
in lieu of taxes due under the Project Agreements, so that the payments in lieu of taxes payable 
under the Project Agreements are adjusted upward retroactively and/or prospectively for each tax 
year until such time as the Applicant has complied with the provisions of the Project Agreements. 
The amount of such adjustments shall be determined by the provisions of the Project Documents. 

Updated 12/1/20 27 



SCHEDULED 

Agency Payment in Lieu of Taxes (PILOT) Policy 

An annual fee of $1 ,000 will be due to the Agency in addition to the PILOT payment to 
cover ongoing costs incurred by the Agency on behalf of the project. 

1. The Town of Brookhaven Industrial Development Agency (IDA) may grant or be 
utilized to obtain a partial or full real property tax abatement for a determined period. 
To be eligible for this abatement there would be a requirement of new construction, 
or renovation, and a transfer of title of the real property to the Town of Brookhaven 
IDA. 

2. The Chief Executive Officer (CEO) or their designee shall consult with the Town 
Assessor to ascertain the amounts due pursuant to each PILOT Agreement. 
Thereafter, the PILOT payment for each project shall be billed to the current lessees. 
The lessees can pay the PILOT payment in full by January 31 st of each year, or in two 
equal payments due January 31 st and May 31 st of each year of the PILOT Agreement. 
The CEO or their designee shall send all PILOT invoices to the lessees on a timely 
basis. 

3. The Town of Brookhaven IDA shall establish a separate, interest bearing bank 
account for receipt and deposit of all PILOT payments. The CEO or their designee 
shall be responsible for depositing and maintaining said funds with input from the 
Chief Financial Officer (CFO). 

4. The CEO or their designee shall remit PILOT payments and penalties if any, to the 
respective taxing authorities in the proportionate amounts due to said authorities. 
These remittances shall be made within thirty (30) days ofreceipt of the payments to 
the Agency. 

5. Payments in lieu of taxes which are delinquent under the agreement shall be subject 
to a late payment penalty of five percent (5%) of the amount due. For each month, or 
part thereof, that the payment in lieu of taxes is delinquent beyond the first month, 
interest shall on the total amount due plus a late payment penalty in the amount of one 
percent (1 %) per month until the payment is made. 

6. If a PILOT payment is not received by January 3pt of any year or May 3pt of the 
second half of the year the lessee shall be in default pursuant to the PILOT 
Agreement. The Agency may give the lessee notice of said default. If the payment is 
not received within thirty (30) days of when due, the CEO shall notify the Board, and 
thereafter take action as directed by the Board. 

7. The CEO shall maintain records of the PILOT accounts at the Agency office. 

8. Nothing herein shall be interpreted to require the Agency to collect or disburse 
PILOT payments for any projects which are not Agency projects. 

Updated 12/1/20 28 



9. Should the Applicant fail to reach employment levels as outlined in their application 
to the Agency, the Board reserves the right to reduce or suspend the PILOT 
Agreement, declare a default under the Lease or the Installment Sale Agreement, 
and/or convey the title back to the Applicant. 

10. This policy has been adopted by the IDA Board upon recommendation of the 
Governance Committee and may only be amended in the same manner. 

Updated 12/1/20 29 




























































	Construction Wage Policy Letter
	Cover Letter 8-16-22 Medford Logistics
	Cover Letter-US Carpet
	cover ltr Segme Brookhaven 8-9-22
	7-19-22 IDA Mins draft
	8-17-22 IDA Agenda (1)
	13 YR PILOT Report - G4 - Town of Brookhaven IDA - Updated Aug  15
	Contents
	Executive Summary
	1. Operating Assumptions
	2. PILOT Analysis
	3. Operating Performance
	4. Financing Plan
	5. Rate of Return
	Attachment 1: Pro Formas
	Appendix A: Scope of Services
	Appendix B: Definitions

	CDC Annual Luncheon Sponsorship Opportunities (3)
	Islandaire - IDA Request Letter - July 28 2022
	FourGen-H & FourGen-S LIBN
	FourGen-H & FourGen-S Newsday
	FourGen-S Village Times Herald Councilman Kornreich
	G4 CBA Calculator - Town of Brookhaven IDA - 2022.21.07 (1)
	Newsday warehouse letter
	Medford Gardens- Cover Letter 8-3-22
	Newsday Warehouse Article
	Third Amendment to Loan Documents - EB Holtsville - 8-22
	Paprocky Resignation
	PILOT G$ 7-29-2022
	response to default Macedo 8-8-22
	application Segme Brookhaven 8-9-22_Redacted
	Application 8-2-22 Hotgen Health_Redacted
	MG Application- Medford Gardens - 8-3-22_Redacted
	Application Medford Logistics FINAL 8-16-22_Redacted



